
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

P.O. BOX 93 229 Broadway Street East ROCKVILLE, MN 56369 
For Your Information – FYI Council Action Needed – CA 

AGENDA 
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 9, 2019 

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 
5:00 P.M. 

1. Call to Order Roll Call- DW.DS.BH.JT.BB 

2. Recess to Workshop

Workshop Agenda

a) Planning Commission Applicants Interview

b) City Hall Light Fixtures – Mike Hofmann

Reconvene Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Roll Call – (Silence Electronic Devices)

5. Oath of Office

6. Additions/Approval of Agenda CA 1 

7. Public Comment (3) Minute Limit (no sharing/allotting of minutes, statements only, no dialog)

8. Resolution 2019-01 Acceptance of December 2018 Donations CA 2 

9. Consent Agenda (Approved with one motion) CA 

a) Acknowledge Review of the December 2018 Bills Paid 3 

b) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of December 12, 2018 21 

c) Acknowledge Review of the 4th Quarter 2018 Journal Entries 23 

d) Resolution 2019-02 Approval of 2019 Slate of FD Officers 41 

e) Resolution 2019-03 Acceptance of Year-End 2018 Pay Equity Report 42 

f) Resolution 2019-04 Reauthorizing Membership in the 4M Fund 49 

g) Resolution 2019-05 Approving 2 (two) New Probationary Firefighters 87 

h) Resolution 2019-06 Appointment / Reappointment of Planning Commission 88 

10. Department Reports:

a) Sheriff’s Report – Lt. Kellan Hemmesch FYI 89 

b) Fire Department FYI 

c) Emergency Management FYI 

d) City Engineer

1. 2018 Street Project Final Pay Request Central Specialties Inc. CA 

e) Public Works FYI 102 

11. Administration

a) Resolution 2019-07 Annual Appointments CA 103 

12. Appropriations, Allocations, and Transfers

a) Council Action CA 106 

13. Mayor / Council Reports: FYI 

a) RTCB b) Ordinance Review c) RTU

14. Other 15. Adjourn

1



 

 

 

City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2019-01 

 

Accepting of Donations / Contributions for December 2018 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statute 465.03 requires that governing bodies must formally accept donations 

and contributions and that every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the governing body adopted by a 

two-thirds majority of its members, expressing such terms in full; and  

 

WHEREAS; The City seeks to properly accept and record donations and contributions in accordance with all 

state statutes and state auditor requirements; 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council formally accepts the following donations / contributions given to 

the City during the month of December 2018 and agrees to their associated stipulations: 

 

1. Coldspring (granite)        $500.00 

 Rockville Fire Department  

 

2. St. Cloud Reliable Insurance       $250.00 

 Rockville Fire Department 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 9
th

 Day of January, 2019. 

 

 

 

     _____________________________________ 

     Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

     ____________________________________________ 

                        Martin M. Bode, City administrator 

2



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:12 PM

Page 1

DECEMBER 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT

PERAPaid Chk#  001315E 12/5/2018

$1,502.96 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,502.96

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001316E 12/5/2018

$611.51 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $611.51

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001317E 12/5/2018

$1,510.06 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$7,386.68 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $8,896.74

PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORKPaid Chk#  001318E 12/6/2018

$1.24 Monthly Credit Card feeE 101-46300-210   Operating Expenses

$1.24 Monthly Credit Card feeE 601-49440-210   Operating Expenses

$1.24 Monthly Credit Card feeE 602-49490-210   Operating Expenses

$1.23 Monthly Credit Card feeE 101-41000-210   Operating Expenses

Total   PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $4.95

PERAPaid Chk#  001321E 12/18/2018

$1,797.37 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,797.37

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001322E 12/18/2018

$594.59 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $594.59

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001323E 12/18/2018

$1,493.46 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$2,388.56 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,882.02

MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRYPaid Chk#  001324E 12/28/2018

$166.27  4th QTRG 101-20515   Building Permit Surcharge

Total   MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY $166.27

ROCKVILLE FIRE RELIEF ASSOCPaid Chk#  018731 11/16/2018

($16,928.60) RELIEF SBR (Fire State Aid)E 101-42200-128   State Supplemental Benefit Rei

$16,928.60 RELIEF SBR (Fire State Aid)E 101-42200-125   Fire Pension Cont(State Aid)

Total   ROCKVILLE FIRE RELIEF ASSOC $0.00

ADVANCE AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  018757 12/7/2018

$275.80 Skid Trailer cable, shrink tubing, shop creeper, tranny oil 
seal, unit 5 hyd hose,  unit 168 power s

E 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$141.73 unit 8 air filter, oil, head plug, fuelE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$75.20 unit 8 air filter, oil, head plug, fuel, Returned items 20.67E 101-45122-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$50.00 unit 8 air filter, oil, head plug, fuelE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense

Total   ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $542.73

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  018758 12/7/2018

$14.65 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supplies

3



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:12 PM

Page 2

DECEMBER 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41110-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-42200-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supplies

Total   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $56.65

BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INCPaid Chk#  018759 12/7/2018

$113.57 Payroll SupportE 101-45122-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$113.57 Payroll SupportE 101-42200-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$113.58 Payroll SupportE 101-41000-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$113.57 Payroll SupportE 101-43100-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$113.57 Payroll SupportE 101-42500-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$113.57 Payroll SupportE 101-46300-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

$113.57 Payroll SupportE 101-41110-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

Total   BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $795.00

BOLTON & MENK INCPaid Chk#  018760 12/7/2018

$45.00 2019 Street MaintenanceE 215-43100-303   Engineering Fees 225809

$90.00 Plan Review Reimburse from Custom PropertiesG 101-20520   Flow Through 225809

$90.00 Sanitary Sewer review reimburse from Grand Rental LLCG 602-20520   Flow Through 225809

$2,577.50 Stickney Dairy review - reimburse from StickneyE 602-49490-303   Engineering Fees 225810

$1,570.00 2018 Street ImprovementE 215-43100-303   Engineering Fees 225857

Total   BOLTON & MENK INC $4,372.50

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  018761 12/7/2018

$42.00 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 38413

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $42.00

COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTERPaid Chk#  018762 12/7/2018

$44.38 November & December 2018 Shadow Protect License, 
updates on file server

E 101-41000-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 5817

$44.39 November & December 2018 Shadow Protect License, 
updates on file server

E 101-41110-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 5817

$44.39 November & December 2018 Shadow Protect License, 
updates on file server

E 101-41800-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 5817

$44.39 November & December 2018 Shadow Protect License, 
updates on file server

E 101-42200-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 5817

$44.39 November & December 2018 Shadow Protect License, 
updates on file server

E 101-43100-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 5817

$44.39 November & December 2018 Shadow Protect License, 
updates on file server

E 101-46300-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 5817

$44.39 November & December 2018 Shadow Protect License, 
updates on file server

E 601-49440-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 5817

$44.39 November & December 2018 Shadow Protect License, 
updates on file server

E 602-49490-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 5817

$44.39 November & December 2018 Shadow Protect License, 
updates on file server

E 101-42500-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 5817

Total   COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $399.50

DALMATIAN FIRE EQUIPMENTPaid Chk#  018763 12/7/2018

$1,871.06 Fire hall 4 Carbon Fiber Cylinders, 4 refurbished 
cylinders, 2 refurbished Face mask,

E 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense 401896

4



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:12 PM

Page 3

DECEMBER 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   DALMATIAN FIRE EQUIPMENT $1,871.06

DELTA ELECTRICPaid Chk#  018764 12/7/2018

$4,390.54 LED 7 Fixtures & 7 Brackets Hwy 23 StreetlightsE 101-43100-225   Streetlight Repair/Maint 1127181

Total   DELTA ELECTRIC $4,390.54

DINGMANN BROTHERS CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  018765 12/7/2018

$26,780.00 Salt Shed Final invoiceE 101-43100-520   Buildings and Structures

Total   DINGMANN BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION $26,780.00

FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, INPaid Chk#  018766 12/7/2018

$2,183.95 Fire Coat Keith & TimE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 10196

Total   FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $2,183.95

FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUDPaid Chk#  018767 12/7/2018

$109.41 Unit 5 Fuel sending unitE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 897782

Total   FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUD $109.41

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALLPaid Chk#  018768 12/7/2018

$8.78 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-291   Locates

$8.77 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-291   Locates

Total   GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $17.55

GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INCPaid Chk#  018769 12/7/2018

$63.00 Siren BatteryE 101-42500-220   Repair/Operating Expense 15000763-1

Total   GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INC $63.00

INSPECTRON INC.Paid Chk#  018770 12/7/2018

$2,656.53 Building Inspection & reviewE 101-46300-305   Building Inspection Fees

Total   INSPECTRON INC. $2,656.53

LYNN PLUMSKIPaid Chk#  018771 12/7/2018

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-42200-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

$150.00 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-106   Cleaning Person

Total   LYNN PLUMSKI $250.00

MN DEPT OF HEALTHPaid Chk#  018772 12/7/2018

$456.00 QTRLY MDH FEE TO STATEG 601-20510   Safe Wtr Fee-Due to Other Govt

Total   MN DEPT OF HEALTH $456.00

NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INCPaid Chk#  018773 12/7/2018

$375.00 Pleasant Lake Lift repairE 602-49490-220   Repair/Operating Expense 8747

Total   NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $375.00

STEVE KRAEMER EXCAVATINGPaid Chk#  018774 12/7/2018

$967.50 Excavate Fire Heydrant & catch basin @ Broadway St & 
Maple St

E 601-49440-220   Repair/Operating Expense 1916

5



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:12 PM

Page 4

DECEMBER 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   STEVE KRAEMER EXCAVATING $967.50

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  018775 12/7/2018

$11.31 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$727.48 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$36.96 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$36.96 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$36.96 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$282.13 398 BROADWAY STE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$346.65 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$117.70 1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRGE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$46.13 229 BROADWAYE 101-41000-381   Electric Utilities

$46.14 229 BROADWAYE 101-41800-381   Electric Utilities

$46.14 229 BROADWAYE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$46.14 229 BROADWAYE 101-46300-381   Electric Utilities

$46.14 229 BROADWAYE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$46.14 229 BROADWAYE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$46.14 229 BROADWAYE 101-41110-381   Electric Utilities

$406.60 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-381   Electric Utilities

Total   XCEL ENERGY $2,325.72

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  018776 12/13/2018

$38.23 FirstNet Fire Dept wirelessE 101-42200-321   Telephone

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $38.23

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MNPaid Chk#  018777 12/13/2018

$241.16 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.G 101-21705   Health Insurance

$964.70 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.G 101-21706   City Portion Health Ins

Total   BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $1,205.86

COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC.Paid Chk#  018778 12/13/2018

$18.11 Safety gloves, Glass CleanerE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 2171692

$8.47 Safety glovesE 602-49490-220   Repair/Operating Expense 2171692

$13.89 Chilly Grip weather glovesE 101-43100-426   PPE Personal Protective Equip 2173068

Total   COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC. $40.47

DELTA ELECTRICPaid Chk#  018779 12/13/2018

$1,198.50 Grinderstation calls Lake AreaE 602-49490-296   Lk Sewer Contr Srvc 1130181

$410.42 Relay partsE 602-49490-289   Grinderstation Repairs/Parts 1130181

Total   DELTA ELECTRIC $1,608.92

DINGMANN BROTHERS CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  018780 12/13/2018

$150.00 Fix Existing Latching @ Fire HallE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense 5406

Total   DINGMANN BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION $150.00

DONS PORTABLE SAWMILL SERVICEPaid Chk#  018781 12/13/2018

$630.00 Trim Trees & Brush in road ditchesE 101-43100-318   Tree Trimming

Total   DONS PORTABLE SAWMILL SERVICE $630.00

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  018782 12/13/2018

$20.00 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPTE 601-49440-217   PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products 83583

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $20.00

6



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:12 PM

Page 5

DECEMBER 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANNPaid Chk#  018783 12/13/2018

$805.00 Sale of City Property revise resolution, Developer 
Agreement Schneider Farm, court request ordinance

E 101-46300-304   Legal Fees 15928

$105.00 Review Park Deed Restriction, convenant expiringE 101-45122-304   Legal Fees 15928

$262.50 Fire Hall issueE 101-41110-304   Legal Fees 15928

Total   JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $1,172.50

KIESS BROSPaid Chk#  018784 12/13/2018

$680.86 Fuel StreetsE 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil

$21.19 Fuel WaterE 601-49440-212   Gas & Oil

$21.19 Fuel SewerE 602-49490-212   Gas & Oil

Total   KIESS BROS $723.24

MIDCOPaid Chk#  018785 12/13/2018

$75.00 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.48 CITY HALLE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-45122-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-42500-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

Total   MIDCO $160.00

NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INCPaid Chk#  018786 12/13/2018

$375.00 Checked Pump #3 PIP Soft start failed and wouldn’t 
reset, new one is on order

E 602-49490-220   Repair/Operating Expense 8754

Total   NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $375.00

STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURERPaid Chk#  018787 12/13/2018

$1,700.00 2018 Election Equipment RentalE 101-41410-339   Maintenance Agmt(s) 2018-30

Total   STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $1,700.00

STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INCPaid Chk#  018788 12/13/2018

$225.00 10052700 Walnut Cir Water TowE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$43.00 10232500 Co Rd140/H23 St LightE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$40.00 10232600 Co Rd8/H23 St LightsE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$81.00 10405800 Co Rd 8 Lift StationE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$221.00 10405900 Co Rd 6 Lift StationE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$257.00 10406000 Prairie Dr Lift StatiE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$73.00 10440600 Pleasant Lk Lift StatE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$127.00 10543000 79th Ave Pump HouseE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$47.70 10453000 St Lights Prairie DrE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$334.00 10516700 Pleasant Rd Pump HousE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$71.00 10549600 St Lights BrentwoodE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$48.00 11633200 St Lights Co Rd6/Hw23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$30.00 5452511 Lake Rd SirenE 101-42500-381   Electric Utilities

$95.00 6400610 Co Side Addn St LightsE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

Total   STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $1,692.70

VOSS PLUMBING & HEATING INCPaid Chk#  018789 12/13/2018

7



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:12 PM

Page 6

DECEMBER 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$267.00 Performed Complete Inspection & thorough clenaing on 2 
Furnance & repair boiler as needed

E 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense 71554

Total   VOSS PLUMBING & HEATING INC $267.00

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INCPaid Chk#  018790 12/13/2018

$23.40 GARBAGE-FIRE HALLE 101-42200-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal 11348966

$12.71 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LKE 101-45122-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal 11348966

$23.00 GARBAGE-CITY HALLE 101-41000-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal 11348966

$83.87 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPTE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal 11348966

Total   WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $142.98

WORLEY MARKETING GROUP LLCPaid Chk#  018791 12/13/2018

$340.00 Check Valve Well 4 & 5E 601-49440-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab 81718

Total   WORLEY MARKETING GROUP LLC $340.00

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  018792 12/20/2018

$57.02 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$25.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$25.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$4.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-45122-321   Telephone

$31.52 GRINDERSTATION PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $142.54

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLCPaid Chk#  018793 12/20/2018

$74.83 Battery & Suction CanisterE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 100260102

Total   BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC $74.83

CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCOPaid Chk#  018794 12/20/2018

$50.02 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLEE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$120.20 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$120.20 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$120.20 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$38.70 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIRE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$33.13 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41000-383   Gas Utilities

$33.11 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41800-383   Gas Utilities

$33.11 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$33.11 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$33.11 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$694.45 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-383   Gas Utilities

($33.98) 6109069 MN Interim RefundE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

($36.79) 6109272 MN Interim RefundE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

($36.79) 6109272 MN Interim RefundE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

($36.79) 6109272 MN Interim RefundE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

($30.51) 6110833 MN Interim RefundE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

($11.77) 6394888 MN Interim RefundE 101-41000-383   Gas Utilities

($11.77) 6394888 MN Interim RefundE 101-41800-383   Gas Utilities

($11.77) 6394888 MN Interim RefundE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

($11.77) 6394888 MN Interim RefundE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

($11.77) 6394888 MN Interim RefundE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

($170.03) 6436553 MN Interim RefundE 101-42200-383   Gas Utilities

Total   CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $905.60

CENTRACARE HEALTHPaid Chk#  018795 12/20/2018

8



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:12 PM

Page 7

DECEMBER 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$75.00 Fire Dept Influenza VaccineE 101-42200-292   Health Srvc/Pre Employment 103200436

Total   CENTRACARE HEALTH $75.00

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  018796 12/20/2018

$81.64 251-0072 Fire DeptE 101-42200-321   Telephone

$38.30 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$38.29 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$54.61 251-2120 Well house 3E 601-49440-321   Telephone

$47.56 251-5836 City HallE 101-41000-321   Telephone

$47.56 251-5836 City HallE 101-41110-321   Telephone

$47.56 251-5836 City HallE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$47.56 251-5836 City HallE 101-46300-321   Telephone

$47.56 251-5836 City HallE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$47.55 251-5836 City HallE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$56.42 259-1473 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$60.07 685-4204 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$205.50 612-E16-2655 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   CENTURYLINK $820.18

CITY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  018797 12/20/2018

$1,857.69 NOV WASTEWTR BILLE 602-49490-312   Wastewater Bill-Core City

$5,245.90 NOV WASTEWTR BILLE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

Total   CITY OF COLD SPRING $7,103.59

COLD SPRING RECORD INCPaid Chk#  018798 12/20/2018

$69.55 Amending Zoning Ord. & Cesnik RezoneE 101-46300-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

$26.00 Carbon Monoxide Incident Report FormsE 101-42200-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

Total   COLD SPRING RECORD INC $95.55

MENARDSPaid Chk#  018799 12/20/2018

$39.99 20' 4pk Rachet x tiedE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 1538

$29.47 3 button transmitterE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 817

$6.48 9v battery for locatorE 601-49440-220   Repair/Operating Expense 817

$6.47 9v battery for locatorE 602-49490-220   Repair/Operating Expense 817

$39.96 2 Sodium Bulb for Fire HallE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense 817

$7.98 2pk rust/sediment cartrd.E 601-49440-220   Repair/Operating Expense 817

$8.99 Cleaning Mop HandleE 101-41000-220   Repair/Operating Expense 817

$23.48 Cable, Cable clamp Main & Grand Lake Lift stationE 602-49490-220   Repair/Operating Expense 817

Total   MENARDS $162.82

M-R SIGN CO INCPaid Chk#  018800 12/20/2018

$26.72 911 SIGNE 101-43100-211   Signs 202755

Total   M-R SIGN CO INC $26.72

NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INCPaid Chk#  018801 12/20/2018

$562.50 Main Lift Station Pulled pumps & rmoved debris from 
impellers

E 602-49490-220   Repair/Operating Expense 8764

Total   NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $562.50

QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS, INCPaid Chk#  018802 12/20/2018

$19,188.90 10 Grinderpumps Approved @ 5/24/18 Council MeetingE 602-49490-289   Grinderstation Repairs/Parts 36364

Total   QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS, INC $19,188.90

VISAPaid Chk#  018803 12/20/2018

9



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:12 PM

Page 8

DECEMBER 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$145.63 Unit 5 Hydraulic hoses, fitting, Hydraulic FluidE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$39.64 Water TestE 601-49440-322   Postage

$72.99 Jack for Snow plowE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$14.99 Coupler Sewer Air ReleaseE 602-49490-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$49.88 General ElectionE 101-41410-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$32.98 BerganKDV Marty & Judy trainingE 101-41800-332   Training

$11.77 Batteries Garage Door Opener Fire HallE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$374.93 Fire BootsE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire

$38.25 Tablet Mount for Fire TruckE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$45.26 2 Magnetic Signs Unit 168 Plow TruckE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$8.34 Coffee, Napkins, Self Inking dater, pens, hand sanitizer, 
bags, battieries

E 101-41000-200   Office Supplies

$8.34 Coffee, Napkins, Self Inking dater, pens, hand sanitizer, 
bags, battieries

E 101-41110-200   Office Supplies

$8.34 Coffee, Napkins, Self Inking dater, pens, hand sanitizer, 
bags, battieries

E 101-41800-200   Office Supplies

$8.34 Coffee, Napkins, Self Inking dater, pens, hand sanitizer, 
bags, battieries

E 101-43100-200   Office Supplies

$8.35 Coffee, Napkins, Self Inking dater, pens, hand sanitizer, 
bags, battieries

E 101-46300-200   Office Supplies

$8.35 Coffee, Napkins, Self Inking dater, pens, hand sanitizer, 
bags, battieries

E 101-42200-200   Office Supplies

$8.35 Coffee, Napkins, Self Inking dater, pens, hand sanitizer, 
bags, battieries

E 601-49440-200   Office Supplies

$8.35 Coffee, Napkins, Self Inking dater, pens, hand sanitizer, 
bags, battieries

E 602-49490-200   Office Supplies

$5.61 Cleaning Stone for toilet, gloves, Mr. CleanE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supplies

$5.61 Cleaning Stone for toilet, gloves, Mr. CleanE 101-41110-209   Cleaning Supplies

$5.61 Cleaning Stone for toilet, gloves, Mr. CleanE 101-41800-209   Cleaning Supplies

$5.61 Cleaning Stone for toilet, gloves, Mr. CleanE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supplies

$5.61 Cleaning Stone for toilet, gloves, Mr. CleanE 101-42200-209   Cleaning Supplies

$5.61 Cleaning Stone for toilet, gloves, Mr. CleanE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supplies

$5.61 Cleaning Stone for toilet, gloves, Mr. CleanE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supplies

$5.61 Cleaning Stone for toilet, gloves, Mr. CleanE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supplies

$61.35 General ElectionE 101-41410-220   Repair/Operating Expense

Total   VISA $999.31

WENNER COMPANY INCPaid Chk#  018804 12/20/2018

$20.48 Toilet Flapper, mop stickE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense c225680

$16.98 Trash BagsE 101-45122-220   Repair/Operating Expense c225985

Total   WENNER COMPANY INC $37.46

ALEX AIR APPARATUS INCPaid Chk#  018805 12/28/2018

$320.00 Firefighter BootE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 38566

Total   ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC $320.00

BATTERIES PLUSPaid Chk#  018806 12/28/2018

$119.00 Fire Dept BatteriesE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 9523399

Total   BATTERIES PLUS $119.00

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLCPaid Chk#  018807 12/28/2018

$32.13 Sodium Chloride bagE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 83063703

Total   BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC $32.13

10



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:12 PM

Page 9

DECEMBER 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  018808 12/28/2018

$916.50 230Th, Rsusch Lk, Glacier, Agate, Mithcell, Sauk Rvr, 
125th, 73rd, 227th, 93rd, halfman, 131st, 123r

E 101-43100-327   Blading Roads

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $916.50

LYNN PLUMSKIPaid Chk#  018809 12/28/2018

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-42200-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

$150.00 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-106   Cleaning Person

Total   LYNN PLUMSKI $250.00

MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)Paid Chk#  018810 12/28/2018

$87.95 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41000-413   Copier/Printer Lease 373326842

$45.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41110-413   Copier/Printer Lease 373326842

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42200-413   Copier/Printer Lease 373326842

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42500-413   Copier/Printer Lease 373326842

$60.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43100-413   Copier/Printer Lease 373326842

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45122-413   Copier/Printer Lease 373326842

$90.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-46300-413   Copier/Printer Lease 373326842

$65.00 COPIER/LEASEE 601-49440-413   Copier/Printer Lease 373326842

$80.00 COPIER/LEASEE 602-49490-413   Copier/Printer Lease 373326842

Total   MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $502.95

NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INCPaid Chk#  018811 12/28/2018

$375.00 Pleasant Lk Lift Station - reset soft starterE 602-49490-220   Repair/Operating Expense 8767

Total   NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $375.00

SIMON, DONALDPaid Chk#  018812 12/28/2018

$233.88 CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPHE 601-49440-314   Contracted Services

$233.88 CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPHE 602-49490-314   Contracted Services

Total   SIMON, DONALD $467.76

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  018813 12/28/2018

$62.46 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability

$25.00 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

$249.94 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

Total   USABLE LIFE $337.40

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  018814 12/28/2018

$664.32 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity 619789891

Total   XCEL ENERGY $664.32

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT $110,558.01

11



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:12 PM

Page 10

DECEMBER 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Fund Summary

10600  COMBINED CITY ACCT

101 GENERAL FUND $70,944.31

215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $1,615.00

601 WATER FUND $3,677.67

602 SEWER FUND $34,321.03

$110,558.01

12



01/03/19 1:20 PM

Exp Detail By Dept Council Meeting MMB

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

DEPT  

001315 12/05/18 PERA $1,502.96 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001316 12/05/18 MN REVENUE $611.51 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001317 12/05/18 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,510.06 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001317 12/05/18 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $7,386.68 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001321 12/18/18 PERA $1,797.37 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001322 12/18/18 MN REVENUE $594.59 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001323 12/18/18 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,493.46 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001323 12/18/18 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,388.56 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001324 12/28/18 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY $166.27  4th QTR 101-20515

018760 12/07/18 BOLTON & MENK INC $90.00 Plan Review Reimburse from Custom Properties 101-20520

018777 12/13/18 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $964.70 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS. 101-21706

018777 12/13/18 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $241.16 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS. 101-21705

018813 12/28/18 USABLE LIFE $62.46 EMPLOYEE PORTION 101-21709

$18,809.78DEPT  

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

001318 12/06/18 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.23 Monthly Credit Card fee 101-41000-210 Operating Expense

018758 12/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $14.65 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41000-209 Cleaning Supplies

018759 12/07/18 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $113.58 Payroll Support 101-41000-309 Computer Svcs, So

018762 12/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $44.38 November & December 2018 Shadow Protect Licen 101-41000-309 Computer Svcs, So

018771 12/07/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person

018775 12/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $46.13 229 BROADWAY 101-41000-381 Electric Utilities

018785 12/13/18 MIDCO $9.48 CITY HALL 101-41000-323 Internet/E-mail/W

018790 12/13/18 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $23.00 GARBAGE-CITY HALL 101-41000-384 Refuse/Garbage Di

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $33.13 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41000-383 Gas Utilities

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO -$11.77 6394888 MN Interim Refund 101-41000-383 Gas Utilities

018796 12/20/18 CENTURYLINK $47.56 251-5836 City Hall 101-41000-321 Telephone

018799 12/20/18 MENARDS $8.99 Cleaning Mop Handle 101-41000-220 Repair/Operating 

018803 12/20/18 VISA $8.34 Coffee, Napkins, Self Inking dater, pens, hand sanit 101-41000-200 Office Supplies

018803 12/20/18 VISA $5.61 Cleaning Stone for toilet, gloves, Mr. Clean 101-41000-209 Cleaning Supplies

018809 12/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person

018810 12/28/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $87.95 COPIER/LEASE 101-41000-413 Copier/Printer Lea

018813 12/28/18 USABLE LIFE $25.00 LTD/STD 101-41000-134 Employer Paid Life

018813 12/28/18 USABLE LIFE $249.94 LTD/STD 101-41000-135 Empl r Pd Short/Lo

$732.20DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

018758 12/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41110-209 Cleaning Supplies

13



Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 2

01/03/19 1:20 PM

018759 12/07/18 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $113.57 Payroll Support 101-41110-309 Computer Svcs, So

018762 12/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $44.39 November & December 2018 Shadow Protect Licen 101-41110-309 Computer Svcs, So

018771 12/07/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person

018775 12/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $46.14 229 BROADWAY 101-41110-381 Electric Utilities

018783 12/13/18 JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $262.50 Fire Hall issue 101-41110-304 Legal Fees

018785 12/13/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-41110-323 Internet/E-mail/W

018796 12/20/18 CENTURYLINK $47.56 251-5836 City Hall 101-41110-321 Telephone

018803 12/20/18 VISA $8.34 Coffee, Napkins, Self Inking dater, pens, hand sanit 101-41110-200 Office Supplies

018803 12/20/18 VISA $5.61 Cleaning Stone for toilet, gloves, Mr. Clean 101-41110-209 Cleaning Supplies

018809 12/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person

018810 12/28/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $45.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-41110-413 Copier/Printer Lea

$614.55DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

DEPT 41410 Elections

018787 12/13/18 STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $1,700.00 2018 Election Equipment Rental 101-41410-339 Maintenance Agmt

018803 12/20/18 VISA $49.88 General Election 101-41410-220 Repair/Operating 

018803 12/20/18 VISA $61.35 General Election 101-41410-220 Repair/Operating 

$1,811.23DEPT 41410 Elections

DEPT 41800 City Administration

018762 12/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $44.39 November & December 2018 Shadow Protect Licen 101-41800-309 Computer Svcs, So

018771 12/07/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person

018775 12/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $46.14 229 BROADWAY 101-41800-381 Electric Utilities

018785 12/13/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-41800-323 Internet/E-mail/W

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $33.11 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41800-383 Gas Utilities

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO -$11.77 6394888 MN Interim Refund 101-41800-383 Gas Utilities

018803 12/20/18 VISA $32.98 BerganKDV Marty & Judy training 101-41800-332 Training

018803 12/20/18 VISA $5.61 Cleaning Stone for toilet, gloves, Mr. Clean 101-41800-209 Cleaning Supplies

018803 12/20/18 VISA $8.34 Coffee, Napkins, Self Inking dater, pens, hand sanit 101-41800-200 Office Supplies

018809 12/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person

$193.24DEPT 41800 City Administration

DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

018731 11/16/18 ROCKVILLE FIRE RELIEF ASSOC $16,928.60 RELIEF SBR (Fire State Aid) 101-42200-125 Fire Pension Cont(

018731 11/16/18 ROCKVILLE FIRE RELIEF ASSOC -$16,928.60 RELIEF SBR (Fire State Aid) 101-42200-128 State Supplementa

018757 12/07/18 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $50.00 unit 8 air filter, oil, head plug, fuel 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating 

018758 12/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-42200-209 Cleaning Supplies

018759 12/07/18 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $113.57 Payroll Support 101-42200-309 Computer Svcs, So

018761 12/07/18 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $42.00 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPT 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Suppli

018762 12/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $44.39 November & December 2018 Shadow Protect Licen 101-42200-309 Computer Svcs, So

018763 12/07/18 DALMATIAN FIRE EQUIPMENT $1,871.06 Fire hall 4 Carbon Fiber Cylinders, 4 refurbished cyli 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating 

018766 12/07/18 FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES, IN $2,183.95 Fire Coat Keith & Tim 101-42200-538 Personal Protectiv

14



Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 3

01/03/19 1:20 PM

018771 12/07/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $150.00 FIRE HALL 101-42200-106 Cleaning Person

018771 12/07/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-42200-106 Cleaning Person

018775 12/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $406.60 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-381 Electric Utilities

018776 12/13/18 AT & T MOBILITY $38.23 FirstNet Fire Dept wireless 101-42200-321 Telephone

018780 12/13/18 DINGMANN BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION $150.00 Fix Existing Latching @ Fire Hall 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating 

018785 12/13/18 MIDCO $75.00 FIRE HALL 101-42200-323 Internet/E-mail/W

018789 12/13/18 VOSS PLUMBING & HEATING INC $267.00 Performed Complete Inspection & thorough clenain 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating 

018790 12/13/18 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $23.40 GARBAGE-FIRE HALL 101-42200-384 Refuse/Garbage Di

018793 12/20/18 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC $74.83 Battery & Suction Canister 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Suppli

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO -$170.03 6436553 MN Interim Refund 101-42200-383 Gas Utilities

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $694.45 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-383 Gas Utilities

018795 12/20/18 CENTRACARE HEALTH $75.00 Fire Dept Influenza Vaccine 101-42200-292 Health Srvc/Pre E

018796 12/20/18 CENTURYLINK $81.64 251-0072 Fire Dept 101-42200-321 Telephone

018798 12/20/18 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $26.00 Carbon Monoxide Incident Report Forms 101-42200-340 Advertising/Printin

018799 12/20/18 MENARDS $39.96 2 Sodium Bulb for Fire Hall 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating 

018803 12/20/18 VISA $8.35 Coffee, Napkins, Self Inking dater, pens, hand sanit 101-42200-200 Office Supplies

018803 12/20/18 VISA $11.77 Batteries Garage Door Opener Fire Hall 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating 

018803 12/20/18 VISA $5.61 Cleaning Stone for toilet, gloves, Mr. Clean 101-42200-209 Cleaning Supplies

018803 12/20/18 VISA $38.25 Tablet Mount for Fire Truck 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating 

018803 12/20/18 VISA $374.93 Fire Boots 101-42200-538 Personal Protectiv

018804 12/20/18 WENNER COMPANY INC $20.48 Toilet Flapper, mop stick 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating 

018805 12/28/18 ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC $320.00 Firefighter Boot 101-42200-538 Personal Protectiv

018806 12/28/18 BATTERIES PLUS $119.00 Fire Dept Batteries 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Suppli

018807 12/28/18 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC $32.13 Sodium Chloride bag 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Suppli

018809 12/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-42200-106 Cleaning Person

018809 12/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $150.00 FIRE HALL 101-42200-106 Cleaning Person

018810 12/28/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $25.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42200-413 Copier/Printer Lea

$7,374.57DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

DEPT 42500 Emergency Management

018759 12/07/18 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $113.57 Payroll Support 101-42500-309 Computer Svcs, So

018762 12/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $44.39 November & December 2018 Shadow Protect Licen 101-42500-309 Computer Svcs, So

018769 12/07/18 GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INC $63.00 Siren Battery 101-42500-220 Repair/Operating 

018785 12/13/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-42500-323 Internet/E-mail/W

018788 12/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $30.00 5452511 Lake Rd Siren 101-42500-381 Electric Utilities

018810 12/28/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $25.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42500-413 Copier/Printer Lea

$285.40DEPT 42500 Emergency Management

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

018757 12/07/18 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $275.80 Skid Trailer cable, shrink tubing, shop creeper, tran 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating 

018757 12/07/18 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $141.73 unit 8 air filter, oil, head plug, fuel 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating 

15



Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 4

01/03/19 1:20 PM

018758 12/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-43100-209 Cleaning Supplies

018759 12/07/18 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $113.57 Payroll Support 101-43100-309 Computer Svcs, So

018762 12/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $44.39 November & December 2018 Shadow Protect Licen 101-43100-309 Computer Svcs, So

018764 12/07/18 DELTA ELECTRIC $4,390.54 LED 7 Fixtures & 7 Brackets Hwy 23 Streetlights 101-43100-225 Streetlight Repair/

018765 12/07/18 DINGMANN BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION $26,780.00 Salt Shed Final invoice 101-43100-520 Buildings and Stru

018767 12/07/18 FREIGHTLINER OF ST CLOUD $109.41 Unit 5 Fuel sending unit 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating 

018771 12/07/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person

018775 12/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $46.14 229 BROADWAY 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities

018775 12/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $36.96 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities

018775 12/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $727.48 STREETLGHTS 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

018778 12/13/18 COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC. $18.11 Safety gloves, Glass Cleaner 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating 

018778 12/13/18 COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC. $13.89 Chilly Grip weather gloves 101-43100-426 PPE Personal Prote

018781 12/13/18 DONS PORTABLE SAWMILL SERVICE $630.00 Trim Trees & Brush in road ditches 101-43100-318 Tree Trimming

018784 12/13/18 KIESS BROS $680.86 Fuel Streets 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil

018785 12/13/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-43100-323 Internet/E-mail/W

018788 12/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $95.00 6400610 Co Side Addn St Lights 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

018788 12/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $71.00 10549600 St Lights Brentwood 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

018788 12/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $47.70 10453000 St Lights Prairie Dr 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

018788 12/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $40.00 10232600 Co Rd8/H23 St Lights 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

018788 12/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $43.00 10232500 Co Rd140/H23 St Light 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

018788 12/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $48.00 11633200 St Lights Co Rd6/Hw23 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

018790 12/13/18 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $83.87 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPT 101-43100-384 Refuse/Garbage Di

018792 12/20/18 AT & T MOBILITY $57.02 WIRELESS PHONE 101-43100-321 Telephone

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $33.11 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $120.20 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO -$36.79 6109272 MN Interim Refund 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO -$11.77 6394888 MN Interim Refund 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities

018796 12/20/18 CENTURYLINK $47.56 251-5836 City Hall 101-43100-321 Telephone

018799 12/20/18 MENARDS $39.99 20' 4pk Rachet x tied 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating 

018799 12/20/18 MENARDS $29.47 3 button transmitter 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating 

018800 12/20/18 M-R SIGN CO INC $26.72 911 SIGN 101-43100-211 Signs

018803 12/20/18 VISA $45.26 2 Magnetic Signs Unit 168 Plow Truck 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating 

018803 12/20/18 VISA $8.34 Coffee, Napkins, Self Inking dater, pens, hand sanit 101-43100-200 Office Supplies

018803 12/20/18 VISA $5.61 Cleaning Stone for toilet, gloves, Mr. Clean 101-43100-209 Cleaning Supplies

018803 12/20/18 VISA $72.99 Jack for Snow plow 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating 

018803 12/20/18 VISA $145.63 Unit 5 Hydraulic hoses, fitting, Hydraulic Fluid 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating 

018808 12/28/18 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $916.50 230Th, Rsusch Lk, Glacier, Agate, Mithcell, Sauk Rv 101-43100-327 Blading Roads

018809 12/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person

018810 12/28/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $60.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-43100-413 Copier/Printer Lea

018814 12/28/18 XCEL ENERGY $664.32 STREETLGHTS 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

16



Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 5

01/03/19 1:20 PM

$36,703.05DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

018757 12/07/18 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $75.20 unit 8 air filter, oil, head plug, fuel, Returned items 101-45122-220 Repair/Operating 

018759 12/07/18 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $113.57 Payroll Support 101-45122-309 Computer Svcs, So

018775 12/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $11.31 1001 OTHMAR LN 101-45122-381 Electric Utilities

018775 12/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $117.70 1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRG 101-45122-381 Electric Utilities

018783 12/13/18 JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $105.00 Review Park Deed Restriction, convenant expiring 101-45122-304 Legal Fees

018785 12/13/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-45122-323 Internet/E-mail/W

018790 12/13/18 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $12.71 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LK 101-45122-384 Refuse/Garbage Di

018792 12/20/18 AT & T MOBILITY $4.00 WIRELESS PHONE 101-45122-321 Telephone

018804 12/20/18 WENNER COMPANY INC $16.98 Trash Bags 101-45122-220 Repair/Operating 

018810 12/28/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $25.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-45122-413 Copier/Printer Lea

$490.91DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

001318 12/06/18 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Monthly Credit Card fee 101-46300-210 Operating Expense

018758 12/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-46300-209 Cleaning Supplies

018759 12/07/18 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $113.57 Payroll Support 101-46300-309 Computer Svcs, So

018762 12/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $44.39 November & December 2018 Shadow Protect Licen 101-46300-309 Computer Svcs, So

018770 12/07/18 INSPECTRON INC. $2,656.53 Building Inspection & review 101-46300-305 Building Inspection

018771 12/07/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-46300-106 Cleaning Person

018775 12/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $46.14 229 BROADWAY 101-46300-381 Electric Utilities

018783 12/13/18 JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $805.00 Sale of City Property revise resolution, Developer A 101-46300-304 Legal Fees

018785 12/13/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-46300-323 Internet/E-mail/W

018796 12/20/18 CENTURYLINK $47.56 251-5836 City Hall 101-46300-321 Telephone

018798 12/20/18 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $69.55 Amending Zoning Ord. & Cesnik Rezone 101-46300-340 Advertising/Printin

018803 12/20/18 VISA $8.35 Coffee, Napkins, Self Inking dater, pens, hand sanit 101-46300-200 Office Supplies

018803 12/20/18 VISA $5.61 Cleaning Stone for toilet, gloves, Mr. Clean 101-46300-209 Cleaning Supplies

018809 12/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-46300-106 Cleaning Person

018810 12/28/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $90.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-46300-413 Copier/Printer Lea

$3,929.38DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

018760 12/07/18 BOLTON & MENK INC $1,570.00 2018 Street Improvement 215-43100-303 Engineering Fees

018760 12/07/18 BOLTON & MENK INC $45.00 2019 Street Maintenance 215-43100-303 Engineering Fees

$1,615.00DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT  

018772 12/07/18 MN DEPT OF HEALTH $456.00 QTRLY MDH FEE TO STATE 601-20510

$456.00DEPT  

DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

17



Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 6

01/03/19 1:20 PM

001318 12/06/18 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Monthly Credit Card fee 601-49440-210 Operating Expense

018758 12/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 601-49440-209 Cleaning Supplies

018762 12/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $44.39 November & December 2018 Shadow Protect Licen 601-49440-309 Computer Svcs, So

018768 12/07/18 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $8.77 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPT 601-49440-291 Locates

018771 12/07/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person

018774 12/07/18 STEVE KRAEMER EXCAVATING $967.50 Excavate Fire Heydrant & catch basin @ Broadway 601-49440-220 Repair/Operating 

018775 12/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $346.65 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

018775 12/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $36.96 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

018775 12/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $46.14 229 BROADWAY 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

018782 12/13/18 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $20.00 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPT 601-49440-217 PL LK Chemicals/C

018784 12/13/18 KIESS BROS $21.19 Fuel Water 601-49440-212 Gas & Oil

018785 12/13/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 601-49440-323 Internet/E-mail/W

018788 12/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $225.00 10052700 Walnut Cir Water Tow 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

018788 12/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $334.00 10516700 Pleasant Rd Pump Hous 601-49440-382 PL LK Electric Utilit

018788 12/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $127.00 10543000 79th Ave Pump House 601-49440-382 PL LK Electric Utilit

018791 12/13/18 WORLEY MARKETING GROUP LLC $340.00 Check Valve Well 4 & 5 601-49440-221 PL LK Repair/Maint

018792 12/20/18 AT & T MOBILITY $25.00 WIRELESS PHONE 601-49440-321 Telephone

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $38.70 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIR 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO -$33.98 6109069 MN Interim Refund 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO -$11.77 6394888 MN Interim Refund 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO -$30.51 6110833 MN Interim Refund 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO -$36.79 6109272 MN Interim Refund 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $33.11 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $50.02 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLE 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $120.20 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

018796 12/20/18 CENTURYLINK $54.61 251-2120 Well house 3 601-49440-321 Telephone

018796 12/20/18 CENTURYLINK $47.56 251-5836 City Hall 601-49440-321 Telephone

018796 12/20/18 CENTURYLINK $38.30 251-1664 SCDA System 601-49440-321 Telephone

018799 12/20/18 MENARDS $6.48 9v battery for locator 601-49440-220 Repair/Operating 

018799 12/20/18 MENARDS $7.98 2pk rust/sediment cartrd. 601-49440-220 Repair/Operating 

018803 12/20/18 VISA $8.35 Coffee, Napkins, Self Inking dater, pens, hand sanit 601-49440-200 Office Supplies

018803 12/20/18 VISA $5.61 Cleaning Stone for toilet, gloves, Mr. Clean 601-49440-209 Cleaning Supplies

018803 12/20/18 VISA $39.64 Water Test 601-49440-322 Postage

018809 12/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person

018810 12/28/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $65.00 COPIER/LEASE 601-49440-413 Copier/Printer Lea

018812 12/28/18 SIMON, DONALD $233.88 CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPH 601-49440-314 Contracted Service

$3,221.67DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

DEPT  

018760 12/07/18 BOLTON & MENK INC $90.00 Sanitary Sewer review reimburse from Grand Renta 602-20520

$90.00DEPT  

18



Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 7

01/03/19 1:20 PM

DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

001318 12/06/18 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Monthly Credit Card fee 602-49490-210 Operating Expense

018758 12/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 602-49490-209 Cleaning Supplies

018760 12/07/18 BOLTON & MENK INC $2,577.50 Stickney Dairy review - reimburse from Stickney 602-49490-303 Engineering Fees

018762 12/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $44.39 November & December 2018 Shadow Protect Licen 602-49490-309 Computer Svcs, So

018768 12/07/18 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $8.78 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPT 602-49490-291 Locates

018771 12/07/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person

018773 12/07/18 NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $375.00 Pleasant Lake Lift repair 602-49490-220 Repair/Operating 

018775 12/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $46.14 229 BROADWAY 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

018775 12/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $36.96 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

018775 12/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $282.13 398 BROADWAY ST 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

018778 12/13/18 COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC. $8.47 Safety gloves 602-49490-220 Repair/Operating 

018779 12/13/18 DELTA ELECTRIC $410.42 Relay parts 602-49490-289 Grinderstation Rep

018779 12/13/18 DELTA ELECTRIC $1,198.50 Grinderstation calls Lake Area 602-49490-296 Lk Sewer Contr Sr

018784 12/13/18 KIESS BROS $21.19 Fuel Sewer 602-49490-212 Gas & Oil

018785 12/13/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 602-49490-323 Internet/E-mail/W

018786 12/13/18 NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $375.00 Checked Pump #3 PIP Soft start failed and wouldn’ 602-49490-220 Repair/Operating 

018788 12/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $81.00 10405800 Co Rd 8 Lift Station 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

018788 12/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $73.00 10440600 Pleasant Lk Lift Stat 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

018788 12/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $257.00 10406000 Prairie Dr Lift Stati 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

018788 12/13/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $221.00 10405900 Co Rd 6 Lift Station 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

018792 12/20/18 AT & T MOBILITY $31.52 GRINDERSTATION PHONE 602-49490-321 Telephone

018792 12/20/18 AT & T MOBILITY $25.00 WIRELESS PHONE 602-49490-321 Telephone

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $120.20 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $33.11 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO -$36.79 6109272 MN Interim Refund 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities

018794 12/20/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO -$11.77 6394888 MN Interim Refund 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities

018796 12/20/18 CENTURYLINK $56.42 259-1473 Sewer 602-49490-321 Telephone

018796 12/20/18 CENTURYLINK $60.07 685-4204 Sewer 602-49490-321 Telephone

018796 12/20/18 CENTURYLINK $205.50 612-E16-2655 Sewer 602-49490-321 Telephone

018796 12/20/18 CENTURYLINK $47.55 251-5836 City Hall 602-49490-321 Telephone

018796 12/20/18 CENTURYLINK $38.29 251-1664 SCDA System 602-49490-321 Telephone

018797 12/20/18 CITY OF COLD SPRING $5,245.90 NOV WASTEWTR BILL 602-49490-293 Wastewtr Bill-Lake

018797 12/20/18 CITY OF COLD SPRING $1,857.69 NOV WASTEWTR BILL 602-49490-312 Wastewater Bill-Co

018799 12/20/18 MENARDS $6.47 9v battery for locator 602-49490-220 Repair/Operating 

018799 12/20/18 MENARDS $23.48 Cable, Cable clamp Main & Grand Lake Lift station 602-49490-220 Repair/Operating 

018801 12/20/18 NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $562.50 Main Lift Station Pulled pumps & rmoved debris fro 602-49490-220 Repair/Operating 

018802 12/20/18 QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS, INC $19,188.90 10 Grinderpumps Approved @ 5/24/18 Council Me 602-49490-289 Grinderstation Rep

018803 12/20/18 VISA $8.35 Coffee, Napkins, Self Inking dater, pens, hand sanit 602-49490-200 Office Supplies

018803 12/20/18 VISA $14.99 Coupler Sewer Air Release 602-49490-220 Repair/Operating 

19



Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 8

01/03/19 1:20 PM

018803 12/20/18 VISA $5.61 Cleaning Stone for toilet, gloves, Mr. Clean 602-49490-209 Cleaning Supplies

018809 12/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person

018810 12/28/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $80.00 COPIER/LEASE 602-49490-413 Copier/Printer Lea

018811 12/28/18 NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $375.00 Pleasant Lk Lift Station - reset soft starter 602-49490-220 Repair/Operating 

018812 12/28/18 SIMON, DONALD $233.88 CONTRACTED SRVC FOR WELL/PUMPH 602-49490-314 Contracted Service

$34,231.03DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

$110,558.01

20



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
December 12, 2018 
Rockville City Hall 

Item 1) Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.   
 
Item 2) Recess to Council Workshop 

Workshop Agenda 
       Addition: Stickney Dairy 

a) 2019 Budget 
b) Other: 25814 Lake Road 

 
Item 3) Pledge of Allegiance 

Item 4) Roll Call 

Roll call was taken and the following members were present: Duane Willenbring, Don Simon, Rick Tallman, 
Jerry Tippelt, and Vince Schaefer. 
Staff members present: City Administrator, Martin Bode; Public Works Director, Gene Van Havermaet; City 
Engineer, Justin Kannas. 
Others present: various members of the public. 
 
Item 5) Additions/Approval of Agenda 

Motion by Schaefer, second by Tippelt, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried. 
 
Item 6) Public Comment 2019 Budget and Tax Levy 

The following citizens of the City of Rockville came forward to give brief comments:  Jim Meinz, George 
Bechtold, Mary Pfannenstein, Carol Dietman, Amy Grinsteiner and Brian Stanger. 

Motion by Tippelt, second by Simon, to close the public comment.  Motion passed unanimously.  
Public comment closed at 6:16 pm. 
 
Item 7) Consent Agenda 

a) Acknowledge Review of the November 2018 Bills Paid 
b) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of November 14 & 20 and December 3, 2018 
c) Acknowledge November 2018 Sheriff’s Report 
d) Resolution 2018-50 2019 Annual Tobacco License Renewal 
e) Resolution 2018-51 LG220 Tax Exempt Gambling Permit Rockville Fire Relief  
f) Resolution 2018-52 1 Day Temporary Consumption and Display Rockville Fire Relief 
g) Resolution 2018-53 Approval Designated Polling Place 

Motion by Simon, second by Schaefer, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Item 8) Public Hearing - Ordinance Amendments 

It was noted that when this Public Hearing was originally scheduled Council hoped the review process of the 
proposed changes would be completed.  However, that is not the case.  The City Council has not completed 
its review of the proposed ordinances amendments therefore there are no formal Council amendments to 
consider at this time.  As soon as the Council finishes its review and the proposed changes can be rewritten, 
there will be another public hearing to address the proposed ordinances amendments.  Additionally, the DNR 
will be given their 30 day review period of the Shoreland Ordinance prior to the next public hearing. 

Public Hearing was opened at 6:18 pm. 

The following property owners in the City of Rockville came forward to give brief comments: Bruce Conrad, 
Korla Molitor, Alex Molitor, Lloyd Lommel, and Jim Bartelme. 

Motion by Tallman, second by Tippelt, to close the public hearing.  Motion passed unanimously.  
Public Hearing closed at 6:36 pm. 

 

21



Item 9) Department Reports 

a) Public Works – Public Works Director Gene VanHavermaet 

1) Written report reviewed.  

2) Resolution 2018-54 Six Month Report of Public Works Maintenance Employee 

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to approve of Resolution 2018-54.  Motion passed 
unanimously.   

3) Salt Shed – Construction of the City Salt Shed is completed. 

Additionally Director VanHavermaet reported that they have finished pumping out the air release 
manholes and the good news is that we will not need to replace as many of these valves as 
originally thought.  Some of the manhole top covers along Highway 23 have been damaged and 
will need to be replaced. 

b) Engineering Report – Bolton & Menk Engineer, Justin Kannas 

c) Planning Commission – November 2018 Building Permits 
 

Item 10) Administration 

a) Annual Review - Salzl CUP 

Council reviewed the Interim Use Permit (Permit No. 17-01 IUP) issued to Vernon P. Salzl on 
February 15, 2017.  It was the consensus of the Council that this IUP was in good standing and no 
issues of concern regarding this permit were reported to the City and the IUP may continue in force. 

b) Resolution 2018-55 2019 Budget 

Motion by Tippelt, second by Simon, to approve Resolution 2018-55, 2019 Budget of 
$1,391,341.  A 6.15% increase over the 2018 Budget. 
Roll call vote: Ayes; Schaefer, Willenbring, Simon, Tippelt.  Nayes; Tallman.   
Motion passed on a 4-1 vote. 
 

Item 11) Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers  

a) Council Action 
 

Item 12) Mayor/Council Reports 

a) RTCB 

Mayor Willenbring reported that the RTCB, through its funding specialist with SEH, continues to seek 
grant funds and or state bonding funds to help with Phase 3 of the RTCB project which would finish 
connecting the trail between the City of Cold Spring and the City of Rockville. 
 

Item 13) Other 

Item 14) Future Agenda Items 

The Council tentatively set the date of Monday, December 17, 2018, 9:00 am for the next Special Council 
meeting to continue the ordinance review. 
 
Item 15) Adjourn 

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 
7:06 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator 

22



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:17 PM

Page 1

Current Period: OCTOBER 2018

Batch Name 10/11/18 JE

Journal Entry
Posted

10

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-102 Public Works Direct $23.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $40.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $54.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $21.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $18.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $4.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $24.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-103 Mayor/Council $1,375.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $22.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $41.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $130.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $138.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $32.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $43.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-105 Finance/Billing Cler $22.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assi $41.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-121 PERA $7.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $10.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $569.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $287.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $77.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $62.40 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $222.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $17.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $12.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $45.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $20.92 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $9.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $8.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $20.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $26.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-112 Emergency Manag $375.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $4.85 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $27.33 $0.00

23



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:17 PM

Page 2

Current Period: OCTOBER 2018

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $6.40 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $3.65 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $112.27 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $5.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.37 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $2.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $131.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $1,250.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $82.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $234.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $10.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $1,210.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $212.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $185.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $43.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $172.95 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $82.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $335.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $507.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $11.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $7.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $172.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $45.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $70.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $16.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $27.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $5.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $228.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $292.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-111 Planning Commissi $312.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $169.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $163.13 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $38.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $165.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $2.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $1.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $390.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $12.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $503.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $104.58 $0.00

24



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:17 PM

Page 3

Current Period: OCTOBER 2018

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $172.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $92.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $77.33 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $18.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $214.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $437.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $19.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $594.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $156.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $172.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $107.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $89.47 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $20.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $252.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $10.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $6,268.32

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,517.74

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $608.72

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $2,092.46

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,651.33

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $107.55

Payroll Journal G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $860.47

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $26.41

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $7.44

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,652.22

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,927.02

$16,719.68TotalTransaction Date 10/11/2018 Due 0 $16,719.68

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $13,133.00 $13,133.00 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $7.44 $7.44 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,652.22 $1,652.22 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $1,927.02 $1,927.02 In Balance

Batch Name JE181023

Journal Entry
Posted

10

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $4.13 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $7.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $17.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $45.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $21.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $9.33 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $7.74 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.82 $0.00

25



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:17 PM

Page 4

Current Period: OCTOBER 2018

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $2.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $4.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $77.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $1.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $5.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $0.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $131.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $1,213.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $234.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $26.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $20.71 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-102 Public Works Direct $23.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $40.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $56.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $21.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $18.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $4.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $9.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $5.45 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-103 Mayor/Council $575.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $22.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $43.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $88.55 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $62.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $34.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-105 Finance/Billing Cler $22.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assi $43.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-121 PERA $7.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $1.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $569.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $296.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $210.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $90.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $86.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $10.79 $0.00

26



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:17 PM

Page 5

Current Period: OCTOBER 2018

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $503.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $107.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $172.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $90.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $74.45 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $17.40 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $25.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $400.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $594.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $161.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $104.67 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $20.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $28.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $10.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,813.14

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,465.36

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $586.66

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $1,762.94

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,565.46

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $107.55

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $30.26

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $6.58

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,410.62

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $172.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $5.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,646.02

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $177.61 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $41.54 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $84.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $82.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $335.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $11.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $8.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $172.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $45.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $39.13 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $9.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $353.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $1,210.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $228.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $302.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-111 Planning Commissi $50.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $172.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $147.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $34.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $79.28 $0.00

27



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:17 PM

Page 6

Current Period: OCTOBER 2018

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $2.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $23.63 $0.00

$13,394.59TotalTransaction Date 10/25/2018 Due 0 $13,394.59

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $10,331.37 $10,331.37 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $6.58 $6.58 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,410.62 $1,410.62 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $1,646.02 $1,646.02 In Balance

28



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:15 PM

Page 1

Current Period: NOVEMBER 2018

Batch Name 110818 JE

Journal Entry
Posted

11

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $4.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $214.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $17.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $45.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $21.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $9.33 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $7.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $19.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $38.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $26.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $77.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $4.13 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $3.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $5.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $2.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $131.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $1,213.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $58.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-102 Public Works Direct $23.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $40.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $56.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $21.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $18.45 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $4.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $23.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $26.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $65.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $43.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $64.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $12.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $62.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

29



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:15 PM

Page 2

Current Period: NOVEMBER 2018

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-105 Finance/Billing Cler $22.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assi $43.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-121 PERA $7.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.13 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $9.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $37.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $569.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $296.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $1,210.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $55.40 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $86.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $234.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $503.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $107.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $172.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $90.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $74.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $17.37 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $207.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $400.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $594.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $161.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $104.67 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $20.11 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $244.12 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,004.72

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,482.14

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $591.39

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $1,678.42

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,514.96

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $120.59

Payroll Journal G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $860.47

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $30.27

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $7.41

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,592.94

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $172.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,850.59

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $210.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $177.55 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $41.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $169.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $82.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $335.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $11.43 $0.00

30



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:15 PM

Page 3

Current Period: NOVEMBER 2018

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $8.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $172.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $45.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $39.13 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $353.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $27.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $10.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $5.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $271.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $302.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $173.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $146.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $34.33 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $177.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $2.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $9.17 $0.00

$13,733.90TotalTransaction Date 11/8/2018 Due 0 $13,733.90

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $10,282.96 $10,282.96 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $7.41 $7.41 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,592.94 $1,592.94 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $1,850.59 $1,850.59 In Balance

Batch Name 112018 JE

Journal Entry
Posted

11

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $213.92 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $8.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $17.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $45.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $21.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $9.33 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $7.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $2.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.67 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $1,210.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $62.75 $0.00

31



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:15 PM

Page 4

Current Period: NOVEMBER 2018

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $189.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $44.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $84.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $82.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $335.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $11.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $8.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $172.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $45.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $39.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $9.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $26.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $34.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-102 Public Works Direct $23.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $40.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $56.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $21.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $18.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $4.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $9.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-103 Mayor/Council $575.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $22.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $43.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $90.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $7.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $20.71 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $5.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-105 Finance/Billing Cler $22.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assi $43.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-121 PERA $7.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.13 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $1.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $30.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $569.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $296.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $77.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $88.54 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $23.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $28.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,958.44

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,498.26

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $595.94

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $1,809.26

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,582.12

32



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:15 PM

Page 5

Current Period: NOVEMBER 2018

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $120.58

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $30.26

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $6.58

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,469.73

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,694.24

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $89.27 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $4.12 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $108.54 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $1.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $5.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.37 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $0.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $131.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $1,265.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $136.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $234.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $4.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $405.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $228.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $302.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-111 Planning Commissi $75.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $169.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $148.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $34.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $79.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $2.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $20.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $10.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $503.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $107.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $172.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $94.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $77.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $18.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $25.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $452.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $594.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $161.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $172.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.15 $0.00

33



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:15 PM

Page 6

Current Period: NOVEMBER 2018

$13,765.41TotalTransaction Date 11/22/2018 Due 0 $13,765.41

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $10,594.86 $10,594.86 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $6.58 $6.58 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,469.73 $1,469.73 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $1,694.24 $1,694.24 In Balance

34



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:14 PM

Page 1

Current Period: DECEMBER 2018

Batch Name 121318 REC

Journal Entry
Posted

12

Refer 2 Debit Credit

Journal Entry G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $0.01

Journal Entry E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.01 $0.00

$0.01TotalTransaction Date 12/17/2018 Due 0 $0.01

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 2 101 GENERAL FUND $0.01 $0.01 In Balance

Batch Name JE181205

Journal Entry
Posted

12

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $45.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-107 Fire Dept Wages S $37,351.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $21.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $9.33 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $2,323.45 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $543.40 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $24.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating E $34.74 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $26.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $4.12 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $273.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $4.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $5.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $3.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $131.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $1,213.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $46.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $234.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $4.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-102 Public Works Direct $23.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $40.01 $0.00

35



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:14 PM

Page 2

Current Period: DECEMBER 2018

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $56.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $21.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $18.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $4.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $28.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $22.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $43.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $61.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $52.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $17.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $45.19 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $210.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-105 Finance/Billing Cler $22.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assi $43.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-121 PERA $7.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.13 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $12.19 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $569.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $296.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $77.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $62.71 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $12.37 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $20.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $107.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $172.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $90.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $74.23 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $17.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $260.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $39.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $400.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $594.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $161.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $172.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $10.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $86.03 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $306.40 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $15.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $38,235.51

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,510.06

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $611.51

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $7,386.68

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,502.96

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $120.58

36



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:14 PM

Page 3

Current Period: DECEMBER 2018

Payroll Journal G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $1,068.91

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $33.17

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $7.64

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,684.75

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $104.67 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $5.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,927.99

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $180.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $42.19 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $194.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $82.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $335.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $11.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $8.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $172.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $45.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $39.13 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $9.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $503.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $353.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $228.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $302.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $169.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $144.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $33.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $186.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $2.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $1.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $1,210.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $28.97 $0.00

$54,089.76TotalTransaction Date 12/6/2018 Due 0 $54,089.76

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $50,469.38 $50,469.38 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $7.64 $7.64 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,684.75 $1,684.75 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $1,927.99 $1,927.99 In Balance

Batch Name JE181217

Journal Entry
Posted

12

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $4.93 $0.00

37



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:14 PM

Page 4

Current Period: DECEMBER 2018

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $10.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $17.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $48.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $21.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $9.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $7.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.85 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $2.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil $42.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $6.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $247.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-112 Emergency Manag $375.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $64.71 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $27.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $6.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $1.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $5.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $6.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $0.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $131.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $26.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $34.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-102 Public Works Direct $23.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $42.25 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $56.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $22.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $18.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $4.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $9.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-103 Mayor/Council $3,930.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $24.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $43.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $198.19 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $7.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $69.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $15.13 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $69.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-105 Finance/Billing Cler $24.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assi $43.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-121 PERA $7.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.21 $0.00

38



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:14 PM

Page 5

Current Period: DECEMBER 2018

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $1.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $601.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $296.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $80.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $10.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $296.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $88.19 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $354.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $531.12 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $107.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $172.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $92.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $76.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $17.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $25.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $401.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $627.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $161.78 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $1,217.55 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $107.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $20.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $28.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $34.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $8,482.10

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,493.46

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $594.59

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $2,388.56

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,797.37

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $120.58

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $31.23

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $6.72

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,444.02

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $172.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $1,210.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $211.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $178.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $41.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $84.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $82.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $336.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $12.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $8.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $172.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $45.92 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $39.24 $0.00

39



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/03/19 1:14 PM

Page 6

Current Period: DECEMBER 2018

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $23.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $5.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $241.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $302.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-111 Planning Commissi $287.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $172.02 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $162.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $38.11 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $79.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $2.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.37 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,708.88

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $9.19 $0.00

$18,067.51TotalTransaction Date 12/20/2018 Due 0 $18,067.51

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $14,907.89 $14,907.89 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $6.72 $6.72 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,444.02 $1,444.02 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $1,708.88 $1,708.88 In Balance

40



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2019-02 

 

Approval of the 2019 Slate of Fire Department Officers 

 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; The volunteer members of the Rockville Fire Department held an advisory 

meeting regarding their 2019 department leaders; and 

 

WHEREAS;  From a list of nominated individuals, the members identified for the City 

Council’s consideration the individuals they recommended for appointment to  

department leadership positions for the calendar year 2019; and 

 

WHEREAS; The list of recommended officers and associated rates of pay are as follows: 

 

 Chief    Rodney E. Schaefer      $2,000 

 Asst. Chief  Tim Massmann      $1,250 

 2
nd

 Asst Chief  Keith Massmann      $1,000 

 Captains  Mike Schlangen*      $500 

   Dan Welle       $500 

   Rick Hansen       $500 

   Travis Rothstein      $500 

Secretary  Brenda Lodermeier      $1,500 

  

. * In Charge of Captains 

 

 

THEREFORE; The City Council, as the City’s sole authority to appoint and promote city 

employees, hereby approves and appoints the above slate of Fire Department officers for 

the Rockville Fire Department for the year 2019.  Appointments are effective January 1, 

2019. 

  

Approved by the Rockville City Council this 9th day of January, 2019. 

 

 

 

     ___________________________________ 
      Duane Willenbring,  Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST:  

     ___________________________________ 
     Martin M. Bode, City Administrator/Clerk 

41



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
City of Rockville, Minnesota 

  Resolution 2019-03 

 

Acceptance of the 2018 Year-End Pay Equity Implementation Report 
 

 

WHEREAS, The State of Minnesota requires all local units of government to file a pay equity 

implementation report with the Department of Employee Relations every three years; and 

 

WHEREAS, City of Rockville 2018 pay equity report is due to be filed by January 31, 2019; and 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council hereby accepts the pay equity implementation report 

as presented in Appendix A of this resolution and directs city staff to file the required documents 

with the State of Minnesota. 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 9th day of January, 2019 

 

 

 

 

     _________________________________ 
      Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST:  

 

     _________________________________ 
                         Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

 

 

42



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

To: Judy Neu

Subject: RE: Jur ID 993 - Pay Equity Report Due January 31, 2019

From: Pay.Equity@state.mn.us [mailto:Pay.Equity@state.mn.us]  

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 2:33 PM 
To: jneu@rockvillecity.org 

Cc: Pay.Equity@state.mn.us 
Subject: Jur ID 993 - Pay Equity Report Due January 31, 2019 

 
Rockville, 
 
November 16,2018 
 
 
Greetings, 
 
The Local Government Pay Equity Act, M.S. 471.991-471.999 and Minnesota Rules, Chapter 3920 require 
local government jurisdictions to submit a pay equity report to the State of Minnesota every three years. Your 
next report is due January 31, 2019. This report must show data in place as of December 31, 2018. Jurisdictions 
who do not submit a report on or before the deadline will be out of compliance. There are no provisions in the 
law for any up-front exceptions to the deadline. 
 
As a reminder, do not report elected officials or employees working less than 67 days in a calendar year (100 
days for a full-time student) or employees working an average of 14 hours per week or less, during the weeks 
they are scheduled to work. If your jurisdiction has no employees to report, please access the system, create a 
new case and select “No Jobs Meet Requirement to Report”. You will be taken to the implementation form to 
complete the process. 
 
Once Minnesota Management and Budget reviews your report, you will receive a notice informing you whether 
your jurisdiction is “in compliance” or “out of compliance.” No penalties or other negative consequences will 
occur before you receive a formal notice of non-compliance. 
 
Jurisdictions receiving a notice of non-compliance will have an opportunity to make adjustments to achieve 
compliance. A jurisdiction which remains out of compliance, past the grace period specified in the notice, will 
receive a second notice of non-compliance and will be subject to a penalty. The penalty is a five percent 
reduction in state aid payments or $100 per day, whichever is greater, from January 1, 2019. 
 
The URL to access the Minnesota Pay Equity Management System is: https://mn.gov/PayEquity/LogIn.aspx  
For step-by-step instructions and additional information, please refer to the Local Government Pay Equity 
webpage at: https://mn.gov/mmb/employee-relations/compensation/laws/local-gov/local-gov-pay-equity/.  
 
After reviewing the materials, if you have questions, please send an email to pay.equity@state.mn.us. A copy of 
the notice to post once a report is submitted can be found at: https://mn.gov/mmb-stat/pay-equity/2019-notice-
for-posting.pdf 
 
Thank you for complying with the 1984 Local Government Pay Equity Act 
 
Sincerely,  

43



2

Dominique Murray, Pay Equity Coordinator 
651-259-3805(office)  

44



Job 

Nbr

Class 

Title

Nbr 

Males

Nbr 

Females

Class 

Type

Jobs 

Points

Min Mo 

Salary

Max Mo 

Salary

Yrs to Max 

Salary

Yrs of 

Service

Exceptional 

Service Pay

2018 DATACase:

Rockville

Job Class Data Entry Verification List  993LGID:

 5 Receptionist/Admin.Asst  0  1 F  139 $2,626.00 $3,674.00  11.00
 4 Maintenance/Mechanic  1  0 M  195 $3,026.00 $4,234.00  11.00
 2 Finance/Billing/Admin.Asst  0  1 F  316 $4,000.00 $5,596.00  11.00
 3 Public Works Director  1  0 M  318 $4,000.00 $5,596.00  11.00
 1 Administrator/Clerk  1  0 M  436 $5,242.00 $7,334.00  11.00

 5Job Number Count:

1
45



Compliance Report

Jurisdiction:

Contact: Phone:

Rockville

229 East Broadway Street

P.O. Box 93

Rockville MN 56369

 2019

Case:

Report Year:

1 - 2018 DATA (Private (Jur Only))

Martin M. Bode cityhall@rockvillecity.org(320) 251-5836 E-Mail:

The statistical analysis, salary range and exceptional service pay test results are shown below.  Part I is general information 

from your pay equity report data.  Parts II, III and IV give you the test results.

For more detail on each test, refer to the Guide to Pay Equity Compliance and Computer Reports.

I. GENERAL JOB CLASS INFORMATION

Male 

Classes

Female 

Classes

Balanced 

Classes

All Job 

Classes

# Job Classes

# Employees

Avg. Max Monthly 

Pay per employee

II. STATISTICAL ANALYSIS TEST

A.    Underpayment Ratio = 

Male 

Classes

Female 

Classes

a. # At or above Predicted Pay

b. # Below Predicted Pay

c. TOTAL

d. % Below Predicted Pay 

(b divided by c = d)

*

*(Result is % of male classes below predicted pay divided by % of female classes below predicted pay.)

B.   T-test Results

Degrees of Freedom (DF) = Value of T = 

a. Avg. diff. in pay from predicted pay for male jobs = 

b. Avg. diff. in pay from predicted pay for female jobs = 

III. SALARY RANGE TEST = (Result is A divided by B)

A.    Avg. # of years to max salary for male jobs = 

B.    Avg. # of years to max salary for female jobs = 

IV.    EXCEPTIONAL SERVICE PAY TEST = (Result is B divided by A)

A.    % of male classes receiving ESP *

B.    % of female classes receiving ESP

*(If 20% or less, test result will be 0.00)

 3  2  0  5

 3  2  0  5

 5,721.33  4,635.00  5,286.80 

 0.00

 3  2

 0  0

 3  2

 0.00  0.00

 3  0.000

$0 

$0 

 100.00

 11.00

 11.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

46



Pay Equity Implementation Report 12/31/2018Print Date:

Part A: Jurisdiction Identification

Jurisdiction: Jurisdiction Type:

Phone:Contact: E-Mail:

Part B: Official Verification

The job evaluation system used measured skill, effort 

responsibility and working conditions and the same 

system was used for all classes of employees.

1.

The system used was:

Description:

2. Health Insurance benefits for male and female classes of 

comparable value have been evaluated and:

Part C:  Total Payroll

is the annual payroll for the calendar year just ended 

December 31.

3. An official notice has been posted at:

(prominent location)

informing employees that the Pay Equity Implementation 

Report has been filed and is available to employees upon 

request.  A copy of the notice has been sent to each 

exclusive representative, if any, and also to the public library.

The report was approved by:

(governing body)

(chief elected official)

(title)

Checking this box indicates the following:

Date Submitted:

- signature of chief elected official

- approval by governing body

- all information is complete and accurate, and

- all employees over which the jurisdiction has final 

budgetary authority are included

Consultant System - Hay

There is no differance

346,374

Rockville City Hall

Rockville City Council

Duane Willenbring

Mayor

X

01/10/19

47



Posting date: 

Jurisdiction Name: 

NOTICE TO POST 

2019 Pay Equity Report 

This jurisdiction is submitting a pay equity implementation report to Minnesota Management & Budget as 

required by the Local Government Pay Equity Act, Minnesota Statutes 471.991 to 471.999.  The report must be 

submitted by January 31, 2019. 

The report is public data under the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13. 

That means that the report is available to anyone requesting this information. 

This notice is being sent to all union representatives (if any) in this jurisdiction.  In addition, this notice must 

remain posted in a prominent location for at least 90 days from the date the report was submitted. 

For more information about this jurisdiction's pay equity program, or to request a copy of the implementation 

report, please contact: 

________________________________________ 

________________________________________ 

________________________________________ 

(local contact person's name, address, telephone) 

For more information about the state pay equity law, you may contact the Pay Equity Office at: 

pay.equity@state.mn.us 

Pay Equity Office 

Minnesota Management & Budget 

400 Centennial Office Building 

658 Cedar Street 

St. Paul, MN  55155 

Martin M. Bode

229 Broadway Street East

320-251-5836

January 10, 2019

48



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2019-04 

 

 
Resolution Reauthorizing Membership in the 4M Fund 

 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes (the Joint Powers Act) provides that governmental units may jointly exercise 

any power common to the contracting parties; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Municipal Money Market Fund (the 4M Fund) was formed in 1987, pursuant to the 

Joint Powers Act and in accordance with Minnesota Investment Statutes, by the adoption of a joint powers 

agreement in the form of a Declaration of Trust; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Declaration of Trust, which has been presented to this Council, authorizes municipalities of the 

State of Minnesota to become Participants of the Fund and make use from time to time including the 4M Liquid 

Asset Fund, the 4M Plus Fund, the Term Series, the Fixed Rate Programs, and other Fund services offered by the 

Fund; and 

 

WHEREAS, this Council deems it to be in the best interest for the municipality to make use of, from time to 

time, the approved services provided by the 4M Fund’s service providers including the Investment Advisor 

(Prudent Man Advisors, Inc.) or Sub-Advisor (RBC Global Asset Management (U.S.) Inc.),  the Administrator 

(PMA Financial Network, Inc.), the Distributor (PMA Securities, Inc.) or the Fixed Rate Program Providers, 

PMA Financial Network, Inc. and PMA Securities, Inc., and the Custodian, U.S. Bank National Association, 

(“Service Providers”) and/or their successors. 

 

WHEREAS, this Council deems it advisable for this municipality to enter into the Declaration of Trust and 

become a Participant of the Fund for the purpose of joint investment with other municipalities so as to enhance 

the investment earnings accruing to each; now, therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1. This municipality shall renew its membership as a Participant of the Fund and adopt and enter into the 

Declaration of Trust, a copy of which shall be filed in the minutes of this meeting. The appropriate officials are 

hereby authorized to execute those documents necessary to effectuate entry into the Declaration of Trust and the 

participation of all Fund programs. 

 

Section 2. This municipality is authorized to invest monies from time to time and to withdraw such monies from 

time to time in accordance with the provisions of the Declaration of Trust. The following officers of the 

municipality or their successors are designated as “Authorized Officials” with authority to effectuate investments 

and withdrawals in accordance with the Declaration of Trust: 

 

Martin M. Bode   City Administrator 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Print Name   Title     Signature 

 

Judy Neu   Finance Clerk 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Print Name   Title     Signature 

 

 

(Additional names may be added on a separate list. The treasurer shall advise the Fund of any changes in 

Authorized Officials in accordance with Fund procedures.) 

 

Section 3. The Trustees of the Fund are designated as having official custody of those monies invested in 

accordance with the Declaration of Trust. 

 

49



 2 

Section 4. That the municipality may open depository and other accounts, enter into wire transfer agreements, 

safekeeping agreements, third party surety agreements securing deposits, collateral agreements, letters of credit, 

lockbox agreements, or other applicable or related documents with institutions participating in Fund programs 

including U.S. Bank National Association, or its successor, or programs of PMA Financial Network, Inc. or  

PMA Securities, Inc. for the purpose of transaction clearing and safekeeping, or the purchase of certificates of 

deposit (“CDs”) or other deposit products and that these institutions shall be deemed eligible depositories for the 

municipality.  PMA Financial Network, Inc. and PMA Securities, Inc. and their successors are authorized to act 

on behalf of this municipality as its agent with respect to such accounts and agreements.  Monies of this entity 

may be deposited in such depositories, from time to time in the discretion of the Authorized Officials, pursuant to 

the Fund’s Programs available through its Services Providers.   
 

 

It is hereby certified that the Council of the City of Rockville adopted this Resolution at a duly convened 

meeting of the Council held on the 9
th
 day of January, 2019, and that such Resolution is in full force and effect 

on this date, and that such Resolution has not been modified, amended, or rescinded since its adoption. 
 

 

 

     _________________________________ 

     Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

ATTEST:  

     _________________________________ 

     Martin M. Bode, City Administrator/Clerk 

50



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Corey Boyer <cboyer@pmanetwork.com>

Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 2:18 PM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: 4M Account

Attachments: 4M Reauthorizing Resolution.doc; Declaration of Trust.PDF

Hi Marty, 

 

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you…tried to sneak away for a few days over the Holidays.  Hopefully you had a 

nice Christmas! 

 

Following up on our meeting back on the 20
th

 and your interest in transferring your securities from your Morgan Stanley 

account, below is a summary of what we’ll need to get everything set up: 

 

- We’ll need the attached reauthorizing resolution approved.  There has been no activity in your 4M account dating 

back to 2008 and we don’t have a resolution from that time when PMA was hired by the League of MN Cities to 

administer the Fund.  One note on the resolution, it references a Declaration of Trust.  This is simply the original 

document filed at the state by the League of MN Cities when they established the Fund back in 1987.  I’ve attached 

a copy of that document as well for your review. 

 

- Once we have the resolution, we’ll have a few applications to complete to get Rockville set up for the fixed rate 

program in 4M.  . 

 

- Within a few days after receiving the applications, we’ll have the separate custody account with US Bank 

established and we’ll be ready to start the transfer of the securities from Morgan Stanley.   We’re currently working 

with 2 other cities on this same process so should go smoothly for you as well.  As I noted when we met, there are 

no fees associated with the separate custody account - the fees are covered by the Fund. 

 

Let me know of any questions as you review the attached. 

 

Thank you!  Talk to you soon. 

 

Corey 

 
MSRB Rule G-42 requires municipal advisors to provide disclosures regarding all material conflicts of interest and any legal or 
disciplinary events material to a client’s evaluation of the firm or the integrity of the firm’s management or advisory personnel. A link to 
the PMA Securities, Inc. Municipal Advisor Disclosure Statement can be found here. 
 
Corey Boyer 
Municipal Advisor-Minnesota Office 
  
PMA Financial Network, Inc. 
5301 Kyler Ave. NE, 2nd Floor 
Albertville, MN 55301 
  
D  763.497.1490 Ext. 1310   
C  763.257.6954 
F  763.497.1491 
www.pmanetwork.com   
  
  

Integrity. Commitment. Performance.™  
  
PMA Financial Network, Inc., PMA Securities, Inc., and Prudent Man Advisors, Inc. (hereinafter “PMA”) operate under common ownership.  PMA 
Securities, Inc. is an SEC and MSRB registered broker-dealer and a member of FINRA and SIPC.  Prudent Man Advisors, Inc. is an SEC registered 

51



2

investment adviser. For more information, please visit us at www.pmanetwork.com.  
  
All emails sent to or from PMA are subject to archival, monitoring and/or review by PMA personnel and may be produced to regulatory agencies and 
others as required by law.  Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure, timely or error-free.  PMA therefore recommends that you do not 
send confidential information to us via email.  This is not an offer, or solicitation of an offer to buy or sell any security, investment or other product.  Any 
information regarding specific investment products is subject to change without notice.  This message and any attachments are solely for the intended 
recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use or distribution of the 
information included in this message and any attachments is prohibited.  If you received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply 
email and immediately delete this email and any attachments. 

 

52



53



54

vams311

vams311

vams311

vams311

vams311

vams311



55

vams311

vams311

vams311

vams311

vams311



56

vams311



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



 

 

City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2019-05 

 

Naming James Roehrl and Chad Meierhofer as a Probationary Firefighters 

 
It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; The City of Rockville advertised a job posting to seek applicants to fill vacant positions with the 

Rockville Fire Department; and 

 

WHEREAS; The Fire Chief and the Fire Department Hiring Committee conducted a review of the two 

applications that were received and found that both applications meet the preliminary requirements needed for 

an interview process; and 

 

WHEREAS; The Fire Department Hiring Committee set up an interview process to evaluate the applicants both 

on their decision making skills and their ability to perform in a series of agility tests; and 

 

WHEREAS; The Fire Department Hiring Committee reviewed the evaluations of each candidate interviewed 

and determined that both of these individuals were able to meet all of the requirements of Firefighter 1 and 2 

training; and 

 

WHEREAS; At the Council meeting of January 9, 2019, Fire Chief Rodney Schaefer, based upon the 

recommendation of the Hiring Committee and the review of the City Administrator, forwarded a 

recommendation that the City Council to consider appointing James Roehrl and Chad Meierhofer to be City of 

Rockville Volunteer Firefighters; and 

 

WHEREAS; The City Council has sole authority to hire, fire, discipline and promote employees, including 

volunteer firefighters; 

 

THEREFORE; Based upon the recommendation of the Fire Chief, City Administrator and the Fire Department 

Hiring Committee, and upon successful completion of a background check and medical physical, the City 

Council hereby appoints James Roehrl and Chad Meierhofer to the position of probationary firefighter; and 

 

FURTHERMORE; Upon successful completion of a year of service and associated training, the status of 

probationary firefighter will be lifted and the afore mentioned individuals will be named to full firefighter status 

with the City’s fire and rescue department. 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 9th day of January, 2019 

 

 

     _______________________________________ 

      Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

     _______________________________________ 

                         Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

87



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2019-06 

 

Appointment of City Commission Members 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council has established citizen advisory commissions to assist in 

examining issues facing the City and to make recommendations to the City Council for changes or 

improvements to the organization; and 

 

WHEREAS; The Planning Commission have membership appointment terms of 4 years in length and 

said terms are staggered such that only a portion of a commission’s membership seats are up for 

appointment in any given year; and  

 

WHEREAS; Planning Commissions include a Council representative(s) which are appointed annually 

by the City Council; and 

 

WHEREAS; In recent history the Council honors the request for reappointment to an advisory 

commission a member is currently serving on;  

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council hereby appoints / reappoints the following individuals to 

seats on the City’s advisory commissions: 

 

 Name   City Commission  Expiration Date of New Term 

 

Bill Becker  Planning   December 31, 2019* 

Dave Meyer  Planning   December 31, 2020 

Chad Schmitz  Planning   December 31, 2022 

Brian Herberg  Planning   December 31, 2019* 

Corey Schreifels Planning   December 31, 2021 

 

 

 

 

*   Council representative appointed annually by the City Council 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 9th day of January, 2019 

 

 

     _________________________________ 
      Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

     _________________________________ 
                         Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2019-07 

 

2019 Annual Appointments 

 
It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; The state statutes of Minnesota require municipalities to formally address a number of items, such as the 

naming of an acting mayor, naming official depositories and identifying official newspaper(s) at their first regular 

meeting of the calendar year; and 

 

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council seeks to fully comply with the requirements of state statutes as well as to 

annually outline the basic policies and procedures the Council desires to use to govern the operations of the City;  

 

THEREFORE; the Rockville City Council hereby adopts the following designations, appointments, policies and 

procedures for the calendar year of 2019: 

 

1. Appointments 

a. Acting Mayor: Brian Herberg 

b. Planning Commission Representative:  Bill Becker and Brian Herberg 

c. Economic Development Authority Representatives:  Duane Willenbring and Jerry Tippelt 

d. Human Resource (HR) Committee:  Appointed as needed 

e. Tri-City Cable Committee Members: Brian Michalski and Roger Schmitz 

f. Stearns County Municipal League Representative: Don Simon 

g. Special Events Volunteer Committee Representative: Jerry Tippelt 

h. City Roads, Trail and Utility Advisory Committee: Don Simon and Brian Herberg (Chair) 

i. Fire Relief Association Ex-Officio Members:  Jerry Tippelt, City Administrator, and Fire Chief 

j. Rocori Trail Construction Board Representatives:  Duane Willenbring and John Peck  

 

2. Depositories / Financial Institutions 

a. Granite Community Bank (GCB) checking/savings accounts / short and long-term savings / corporate 

card account) 

b. League of MN Cities 4-M Fund (short/long-term savings / investment) 

c. Morgan Stanley – short/long term investments 

d. Falcon National Bank short/long term investment, alternate checking/savings  

e. Bremer – Alternate: checking/savings accounts, short/long term investments 

 

3. Official Newspapers 

a. Cold Spring Record (primary) 

b. St. Cloud Times (secondary) 

 

4. City Clerk 

a. Administrator-Clerk Martin Bode holds the statutory position of city clerk 

 

5. City Auditor 

a. Bergan KDV, Ltd. (BKDV) of St. Cloud 

 

6. Financial Planner & Advisor 

a. David Drown & Associates - (David Drown) 

 

7. TIF District Consultant 
a. David Drown & Associates – (David Drown) 

 

 

103



8. Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) Business Administrator 

a. City Administrator / Clerk 

b. Finance Director, Alternate 

 

9. Bond Council 
a. Kennedy & Graven, Chartered  

 

10. Building Official 

a. Inspectron, Inc.  (Ron Wasmund, President – MN Certification #0903)  

 

11. City Planner 

a. Cynthia Smith-Strack/Strack Consulting  

 

12. City Engineer 

a. Bolton & Menk 

 

13. City Attorney 

a. Jovanovich Kadlec and Athmann 

 

14. Chief Law Enforcement Officer 

a. Stearns County Sheriff’s Department – Liaison: Lt Kellan Hemmesch 

 

15. Weed Inspector 

a. Mayor  (primary) 

b. Public Works Director (secondary) 

 

16. Building Permit Specialist 

a. Administrative Asst. (primary) 

b. City Administrator (secondary)   

 

17. Zoning Administrator 

a. City Administrator / Clerk (primary) 

b. Finance Director (secondary) 

 

18. Safety Officer  

a. Public Works Director (primary) 

b. City Administrator / Clerk (secondary) 

 

19. Emergency Management Directors 

a. Mike Hoffmann-Director 

b. Assistant Director -     

 

20. City Records Officer - Utility Hearing Officer - Human Resources Manager 

a. City Administrator / Clerk 

 

21. Executive Directors of Boards and Commissions 

a. Planning Commission: City Administrator / Clerk  

b. Economic Development Authority: City Administrator / Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

104



22. Meeting Dates, Times and Locations 

a. Regular Council Meetings shall be on the 2nd Wednesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. 

b. Special Council meetings shall be on (as needed)  

c. Meeting Location:  Rockville City Hall, 229 Broadway St. E. Rockville, MN 

d. Regular Planning Commission Meetings shall be on the 1st Tuesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. 

e. Meeting Location:  Rockville City Hall, 229 Broadway St. E. Rockville, MN 

 

23. Recognized Holidays  

 

a)  New Year's Day  January 1 

b)  Martin Luther King's Birthday Third Monday in January 

c)  President's Day  Third Monday in February 

d)  Memorial Day  Last Monday in May 

e)  Independence Day  July 4 

f)  Labor Day  First Monday in September 

g)  Veteran's Day  November 11 

h)  Thanksgiving Day  Fourth Thursday in November 

i)  Day After Thanksgiving  Fourth Friday in November 

j)  Christmas Day  December 25 

 
24. Council Bylaws and Procedures 

a. League of Minnesota Cities Handbook for Minnesota Cities shall serve as the Council’s procedural 

bylaws that govern formal Council meeting policies and procedures. 

b. Council will also follow Roberts Rules of Order in a loose and basic way and may vary per Council 

discretion. 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 9
th
 day of January, 2019 

 

 

 

     _________________________________ 

      Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

 

 ATTEST:   _________________________________ 

                            Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

105



 

No. Description of Appropriations / Transfers / Purchase Amount Account No. Account Desc. Required / Optional Meets Fiscal Policy

2018 Expenditure Budget Amendments Retroactive to December 31, 2018 From - To

1 Emergency Mamagement - Install new siren 500.00 - 4,088.00 101-42500-218 Radio - Communiocation Yes

2 Streets - Salt Shed 0 - 41,780.00 101-43100-520 Buildings Yes

3 Parks - Community Park Shelter 4,000.00 - 10,000 101-45122-590 Capital Outlay Yes

4 Fund 215 Roads - 2018 Street Project 5,000.00 - 60,000 215-43100-303 Engineering Yes

5 Fund 215 Roads - 2018 Street Project 0.00 - 10,750.00 215-43100-310 Other Proffessional Services Yes

6 Fund 215 Roads - 2018 Street Project 0.00 - 1,110,000.00 215-43100-314 Contract Services Yes

7 Fund 215 Roads - 2018 Street Project 0.00 - 200.00 215-43100-430 Miscellanious Yes

8 Fund 215 Roads - Sauk River Repair, City Portion 0.00 - 25,000.00 215-43100-590 Capital Outlay Yes

     

9 High Presure Sewer System Air Release Valves x4 (Are on Order) 7,040.00$                                 602-49490-220 Repairs Required Yes
10 City Hall Hanging Lights - 98.65 x 28 2,762.20$                                 General-Council-Planning C Repairs Yes

Approved this  9th Day of January, 2019

Attest:

No. Description of Purchase Account No. Account Desc. Required / Optional Meets Fiscal Policy

 

 

Item #1A

Council Action i.e. Appropriations / Transfers / Purchase Requisitions

January 9, 2019

_________________________________________

Duane Willenbring, Mayor

_________________________________________

Martin M. Bode, Administrator-Clerk

Additions or Corrections

106



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Chad Beltrand <cbeltrand@vessco.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 2:16 PM

To: publicworks@rockvillecity.org

Cc: mbode@rockvillecity.org; 'Judy Neu'

Subject: RE: air release valve

Attachments: project-summary-130218.pdf

Gene 

 

APCO closed their original facility about 3 months ago, and has transferred everything to Houston, TX. This happened 

much quicker than they anticipated, and has pushed back their capacity substaintally. That being said, the attached 

proposal would be about a 14-16 week lead time. 

 

The pricing is better though… 

 

From: publicworks@rockvillecity.org <publicworks@rockvillecity.org>  

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 2:15 PM 

To: Chad Beltrand <cbeltrand@vessco.com> 

Cc: mbode@rockvillecity.org; 'Judy Neu' <jneu@rockvillecity.org> 

Subject: air release valve 

 

Good afternoon Chad, 

What are the possibilities of getting  4 more air release valves, the item number was 9656982, we received 1 from you in 

Sept of this year. 

If you could get back to me with cost & availability that would be great. Any questions give me a call. 320-250-2601 

Thanks Gene Van Havermaet ( invoice # was 74312 ) 9/21/18 

Rockville Public Works 

Rockville MN   

107



108



 
These conditions apply to all quotations, orders and contracts for DeZURIK, Inc.   

FORM 1445-0317 

1. CONSTRUCTION AND LEGAL EFFECT: Our sale to you, as the purchaser of goods from us, is limited 
to and expressly made conditional on your assent to these typed and printed terms and conditions of sale, 

 of which form a part of the agreement to sell and 
which supersede and reject all prior writings (including your order), representations, negotiations with 
respect hereto and any conflicting terms and conditions of yours, any statement therein to the contrary 
notwithstanding. The sending of the purchase order for the goods referred to herein, whether or not signed 
by you, or your acceptance of the goods or payment operates as acceptance by you of These Terms. In 
case of conflict between These Terms and the terms of your purchase order or acceptance, These Terms 
govern; any different or conflicting terms submitted by you in any purchase order or acceptance shall be 
deemed objected to by us and shall be of no effect unless specifically agreed to by us in writing. We will 
furnish only the quantities and goods specifically listed on the face hereof or the pages attached hereto. 
We assume no responsibility for other terms or conditions or for furnishing other equipment or material 
shown in any plans and/or specifications for a project to which the goods quoted or ordered herein pertain 
or refer. Our published or quoted terms and conditions are subject to change without notice prior to 
acceptance of order. 
 
2. PRICES: Unless otherwise noted on the face hereof, prices are net, FCA carrier, our factory. 
Stenographic, clerical and mathematical errors are subject to correction. Until acceptance of order on 
These Terms, quoted prices are subject to change.   
 
3. DELIVERY: Dates for the furnishing of services and/or delivery or shipment of goods are approximate 
only and are subject to change. Quoted lead times are figured from the later of date of acceptance of order 
on These Terms or from the date of receipt of complete technical data and approved drawings as such 
may be necessary. We shall not be liable, directly or indirectly, for any delay in or failure to perform caused 
by carriers or suppliers or delays from labor difficulties, shortages, strikes or stoppages of any sort, failure 
or delay in obtaining materials, customer requested order changes, fires, floods, storms, accidents, causes 
designated acts of God or force majeure by any statute or court of law or other causes beyond our 
reasonable control. 
 
4. SHORTAGE, DAMAGE, ERRORS IN SHIPMENT: Our responsibility ceases upon delivery to carrier. 
Risk of loss, injury or destruction of property, shall be borne by you from and after our delivery to carrier, 
and such loss, injury or destruction shall not release you from the obligation to pay the purchase price. You 
shall note receipt for goods that are not in accordance with bill of lading or express receipt and you shall 
make claim against such carrier for any shortage, damage or discrepancy in the shipment per the ICC 
Code for Freight Claims promptly. You shall inspect and examine all items and goods covered by the order 

makes examination and notation on freight or express bill of concealed damage. We will render reasonable 
assistance to help trace and recover lost goods and collect just claims as a business courtesy, but without 
obligation. We do not guarantee safe delivery. 
 
5. TAXES: Our prices do not include sales, use, excise, occupation, processing, transportation or other 
similar taxes which we may be required to pay or collect with respect to any of the materials covered 
hereby under existing or future law. Consequently, in addition to the price specified herein, such taxes 
shall be paid by you, or you shall provide us with a tax exemption certificate acceptable to the appropriate 
taxing authorities. You shall also assume and pay any import or export duties and taxes, with respect to 
the materials covered by the order, and shall hold harmless and reimburse us therefrom. 
 
6. CREDIT AND PAYMENT: Unless otherwise noted on the face hereof, payment of goods shall be (30) 
days net in US dollars. Prorated payments shall become due with partial shipments.  We reserve the right 
at any time to suspend credit or to change credit terms provided herein, when, in our sole opinion, your 
financial condition so warrants. Failure to pay invoices at maturity date, at our election, makes all 
subsequent invoices immediately due and payable irrespective of terms, and we may withhold all 
subsequent deliveries until the full account is settled and we shall not, in such event, be liable for non-
performance of contract in whole or in part. You agree to pay, without formal notice, 1.5% per month of the 
amount not paid when due, provided that, if such rate is in excess of applicable governing law, you agree 
to pay the maximum permitted rate.  
 
7. CANCELLATIONS AND CHANGES: Orders which have been accepted by us are not subject to your 
cancellation or changes in specifications, except upon our written consent, and we may require, as a 
condition of such consent, appropriate adjustments in price, delivery schedule and other relevant terms, 
and in the case of cancellation, cancellation charges. In the event we accept your cancellation, you shall 
be liable for a cancellation charge equal to the higher of (i) 25% of one purchase price or (ii) any loss or 
cost incurred by us, including cost of materials, labor, engineering, reconditioning and our profit margin. 
 
8. DEFERRED SHIPMENT: If shipment is deferred at your request, payment of the contract price shall 
become due when you are notified that the equipment is ready for shipment. If you fail to make payment 
and furnish shipping instructions we may either extend time for so doing or cancel contract. In case of 
deferred shipment at your request, storage and other reasonable expenses attributable to such delay shall 
be payable by you.   
 
9. LIMITED WARRANTY: Products, auxiliaries and parts thereof that we manufacture are warranted to the 
original purchaser for a period of twenty-four (24) months from date of shipment from factory, against 
defective workmanship and material, but only if properly installed, operated and serviced in accordance 
with our recommendations.  Repair or replacement, at our option, for items we manufacture will be made 
free of charge, (FOB) our facility with removal, transportation and installation at your cost, if proved to be 
defective within such time, and this is your sole remedy with respect to such products.  Equipment or parts 
manufactured by others but furnished by us will be repaired or replaced, but only to the extent provided in 
and honored by our original manufacturers warranty, in each case subject to the limitations contained 
therein.  No claim for transportation, labor or special or consequential damages or any other loss, cost or 
damage shall be allowed. You shall be solely responsible for determining suitability for use and in no event 
shall we be liable in this respect. We do not guarantee resistance to corrosion, erosion, abrasion or other 
sources of failure, nor do we guarantee a minimum length of service. Your failure to give written notice to 
us of any alleged defect under this warranty within twenty (20) days of its discovery, or attempts by 
someone other than us or our authorized representatives to remedy the alleged defects therein, or failure 
to return product or parts for repair or replacement as herein provided, or failure to install and operate said 
products and parts according to instructions we furnished, or misuse, modification, abuse or alteration of 
such product, accident, fire, flood or other Act of God, or failure to pay entire contract price when due shall 
be a waiver by you of all rights under this warranty. The foregoing guarantee shall be null and void if, after 
shipment from our factory, the item is modified in any way or a component of another manufacturer, such 
as but not limited to, an actuator is attached to the item by anyone other than our Factory Service 
personnel. All orders accepted shall be deemed accepted subject to this limited warranty, which shall be 
exclusive of any other or previous Warranty, and this shall be the only effective guarantee or warranty 
binding on us, despite anything to the contrary contained in the purchase order or represented by any of 
our agents or employees, in writing or otherwise, notwithstanding, including but not limited to implied 
warranties.  
 
THE FOREGOING REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT OBLIGATIONS ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER 
WARRANTIES, OBLIGATIONS AND LIABILITIES, INCLUDING ALL WARRANTIES OF FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OF MERCHANTABILITY OR OTHERWISE, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED IN 
FACT OR BY LAW, AND STATE OUR ENTIRE AND EXCLUSIVE LIABILITY AND YOUR EXCLUSIVE 
REMEDY FOR ANY CLAIM IN CONNECTION WITH THE SALE AND FURNISHING OF SERVICES, 
GOODS OR PARTS, THEIR DESIGN, SUITABILITY FOR USE, INSTALLATION OR OPERATIONS.  
 

10. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY. We shall indemnify and hold you harmless from any amount that you 
are required to pay to a third-party pursuant to final, non-appealable court order as a result of such third-

party; provided that our obligation of indemnification is contingent upon (a) your notifying us of any such 
claim within 20 days of receipt thereof, (b) your providing us with exclusive control of the defense and/or 
settlement thereof, and (c) your cooperating with us in such defense and/or settlement. In the event of 
such a successful infringement claim by the third party, at our option, we shall either (i) modify the product 
sold hereunder so that it performs comparable functions without infringement, (ii) obtain a royalty-free 
license for you to continue using the infringing product or (iii) refund to you the then-depreciated fair market 
value of the infringing component. We shall have no obligation under this Section to the extent a claim is 
based upon (a) the combination, operation or use of the product with equipment, products, hardware, 
software, systems or data that was not provided by us, if such infringement would have been avoided in 
the absence of such combination, operation or use, or (b) your use of the product in any manner 
inconsistent with our written materials regarding the use of such product. This Section states our entire 
liability and your exclusive remedy with respect to any alleged infringement arising from the use of the 
products sold hereunder or any part thereof and is subject to the other limitations contained in These 
Terms. 
 
11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: IN NO EVENT SHALL WE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, 
SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WHATSOEVER, AND OUR LIABILITY, UNDER NO 
CIRCUMSTANCES, WILL EXCEED THE CONTRACT PRICE FOR THE GOODS AND/OR SERVICES 
FOR WHICH LIABILITY IS CLAIMED, ANY ACTION FOR BREACH OF CONTRACT BY YOU, OTHER 
THAN RIGHTS RESPECTING OUR LIMITED WARRANTY DESCRIBED IN SECTION 9 ABOVE, MUST 
BE COMMENCED WITHIN THE EARLIER OF 12 MONTHS AFTER THE DATE OF SALE. 
 
12. EXPORT CONTROL COMPLIANCE: You agree and acknowledge that the products are sold in 
accordance with U.S. export control and sanctions laws, regulations and orders, as they may be amended 
from time to time. You agree to ascertain and comply with all applicable export and re-export obligations 
and restrictions, including without limitation, U.S. export and re-export controls under the Export 

and orders administered by the U.S. Department of Treasury, Office of Foreign Assets Control 
-

export from a country outside the United States, you shall comply with such U.S. Export Control Laws and 
obtain any license or other authorization required to export or re-export the products and related 
technology.  We shall reasonably cooperate and exercise reasonable efforts, at your expense, to support 
you in obtaining any necessary licenses or authorizations. You shall not export or re-export the products 
and/or related technology to any country or entity to which such export or re-export is prohibited, including 
any country or entity under sanction or embargoes administered by the United States.  Any diversion 
contrary to the law of the United States is prohibited.  You will not take, and will not solicit us to take, any 
action that would violate any anti-boycott or any export or import statutes or regulations of the United 
States or other governmental authorities, and shall defend and indemnify us for any loss or damage arising 
out of or related to such actions.  
 
13. GENERAL COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. In addition to your obligations under Section 12 above, you 
represent and warrant that, in performing your duties under this Agreement, you will comply with, at your 
sole expense, all applicable laws and regulations of any governmental authority, including your duties 
involving any required registrations, requirements as to product contents, packaging and labeling, restraint 
of trade, consumer laws, data privacy and environmental laws. You have had an opportunity to obtain legal 
advice regarding, and currently comply with, all applicable legal requirements that prohibit unfair, 
fraudulent or corrupt business practices, including the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (FCPA) as well 
as U.S. and other legal requirements that are designed to combat terrorism and terrorist activities. In 

specially 

Office of Foreign Assets Control under the U.S. PATRIOT Act. 
 
14. INDEMNIFICATION BY YOU. You will indemnify, defend and hold us and our corporate parents and 
other affiliates and their respective officers, directors, stockholders, members, insurers, attorneys, 
employees, agents, successors, predecessors, assigns, heirs and personal representatives harmless 
against any and all liability, claims, suits, actions, losses, liabilities, damages, costs and legal fees arising 
out of or related to:  (i) any conduct of you or any related party as described in Sections 12 or 13 above; or 
(ii) your breach of any other provision herein. 
 
15. PROPRIETARY INFORMATION: We retain title to all engineering and production prints, drawings, 
technical data, and other intellectual property, information and documents that relate to the goods and 
services sold to you. Unless advised by us in writing to the contrary, all such information and documents 
disclosed or delivered by us to you are to be deemed proprietary to us and shall be used by you solely for 
the purpose of inspection, installation, and maintenance and not used by you for any other purpose. 
 
16. ARBITRATION: Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the breach 
thereof shall be settled by arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association in accordance 
with its Commercial Arbitration Rules, and judgment on the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be 
entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. The venue for such proceedings shall be St. Cloud, MN. 
 
17. TEXAS WAIVER OF CONSUMER RIGHTS: If you are entitled to its protection, you hereby agree 
to waive your rights under the Deceptive Trade Practices-Consumer Protection Act, Section 17.41 
et seq., Business & Commerce Code, a law that gives consumers special rights and protections.  
You warrant that, after consultation with an attorney of your own selection, you voluntarily consent 
to this waiver.  
 
18. APPLICABLE LAW: The rights and duties of the parties shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Minnesota. 
 
19. NO OTHER CONTRACT PROVISIONS; OTHER: This is the entire agreement with respect to the 
products. Terms and conditions of your order shall be without force and effect, except to the extent 
identical herewith. No dealer, broker, branch manager, agent, employee or representative of ours has any 
power at authority except to take orders for our products and to submit the same to us, at our factory, for 
our approval and acceptance on the terms herein or rejection. There are no representations, agreements, 
obligations, or conditions, expressed or implied, statutory or otherwise, relating to the subject matter 
hereof, other than herein contained. DeZURIK, Inc. and related terms (we, us and our) shall refer to 
DeZURIK, Inc. and its affiliates. If any provision hereof is invalid or not enforceable under applicable law, 
the remaining provisions shall remain in full force and effect. Any assignment of your rights hereunder 
without our consent (which shall not be unreasonably withheld) shall be void. These Terms shall be 
binding on your successors and assigns. Our failure to require your performance of any of These Terms 
shall not serve as a waiver of or diminish our rights to require strict performance of such provision or These 
Terms. 
  

109



Estimate
Date

11/30/2018

Estimate #

2154

Name / Address

City of Rockville

Bronson Electric Inc.
PO Box 339
Clearwater, MN 55320

Project

Community Rm pendant replacement

Signature

Phone #

320-363-4368

Fax #

320-363-4329

Total

Description Qty

Time to replace 28 existing pendant lights with new LED similar in style to existing 14
Cava by Westinghouse LED pendant fixture 28

_____________________________________

$2,762.20

110


	1 ) 01.9.19 AGENDA
	8 ) Resolution 2019-01 Acceptance of December 2018 Donation
	9 a1) December 2018 Bills Paid 01.09.19
	9 a2) December 2018 Bills Paid By Dept 01.09.19
	9 b) 12.12.18 City Council Meeting Minutes
	9 c) 4th Quarter 2018 Journal Entries 01.09.18
	October 2018 Journal Entries 01.09.19
	November 2018 Journal Entries 01.09.19
	December 2018 Journal Entries 01.09.19

	9 d) Resolution 2019-02 Approval of 2019 slate of FD officers
	9 e1) Resolution 2019-03 Acceptance of Year-End 2018 Pay Equity Report
	9 e2) 2018 Pay Equity Report 01.09.19
	2019 Pay Equity Job Class Entry
	2019 Pay Equity Compliance Report
	2019 Pay Equity Implementation Report
	2019-notice-for-posting

	9 f1) Resolution 2019-04 4M Reauthorizing Resolution
	9 f2) 4M Corey Email 12.31.18
	9 f3) 4M - Declaration of Trust
	9 g) Resolution 2019-05 - Appointment of Probationary Firefighter
	9 h) Resolution 2019-06 - Appointment.Reappointment of Commission Members
	10 a) Sheriffs Report 01.09.19
	10 e) Public Works 01.09.18
	11 a) Resolution 2019-07 Annual Resolution
	12 a1) Council Action 2019
	12 a2) PW Air release valves memo
	12 a3) PW Air release valves
	12 a4) Council Chamber Lights



